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President's Report 
Derek Finley, 2004-05 

As many of our past presidents have recently said to me, my, how time does fly! It would be an 
understatement to say I have enjoyed my year. Being President of this club has truly been one of 
the greatest personal experiences of my life. I would gladly continue this role for another year, 
but alas, some good things must come to an end. 

There is no more important leadership intervention to the long-term health of our organization 
than responsibly transferring that leadership. It is not only our role to pass the torch, but it is our 
duty. Turnover is a celebration of tradition and change, it is a chance for renewal and the hope 
oflooking forward to the future - all that which makes our club strong, current and growing . 

"There is no limit to what a person can do or where a person can go if one doesn't mind who gets 
the credit." Today, I want to give credit to all of you who have helped me throughout this year. 
I am always in admiration of the hard work, loyalty and devotion of our membership and your 
support all the way from beginning to end was appreciated. Your kind words, advice, criticisms 
and friendly reminders were incorporated in helping me in trying to make this club a better place 
from one year ago. 

This year I was blessed with a very strong Board of Directors with several emerging leaders for 
tomorrow. One of my first challenges as President was working with such a high turnover of 
Board members who were fairly new to understanding the history of Kiwanis and specifically the 
operations of this Club. They learned fast the importance of our club traditions and the values 
we bring to the community in our service. I want to thank all my Board of Directors. Our 
discussions were informative, enlightening, often dynamic but always first-class, continually 
moving this club forward. Just take a look up here and you will agree, this club is in good hands 
and will be around for another 87 years. 

To Sam, our soon to be 88th President and surely the hardest working guy in the club today, your 
role will soon change. You will be our new leader and have been elected to the highest office 
which can be bestowed upon you by your club. And as our new leader, I promise to you today 
that I will dedicate myself to your service and will support you as you have supported me. I will 
not sit on the sideline and criticize, but will assist you and your new board to the best of my 
abilities. 
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As I reflect on this past year, what impressed me most about being President of this club is 
seeing first hand that which bonds us as Kiwanians. Just look around you, everyone comes from 
different backgrounds, religions, age groups, parts of the world, yet we all share a common goal. 
Community Service has brought together like-minded people who instantly developed into 
friends and, when friends come together, great things happen. 

This year we tried a few new fundraisers with the Max Wassisname Roast and the Grey Cup 
Weekend Party. We also renegotiated one more year of our Duck race agreement with CHEO. 
We built on our Bed Race, Bon Appetite Auction, Partners in Caring and Golf Tournaments and 
continued with new efforts and creativity in fundraising. This spring we unveiled our Kiwanis 
Classroom at the new Canadian War Museum and honored our very own Kiwanian War veterans 
in the Passing the Torch Campaign Donor wall. 

We rallied at some fun hands-on projects such as the Jazz Festival, the Mayor's Breakfast, the 
Ottawa Air Show with our Cadets, and most recently, a return to The Boys and Girls Club Camp 
Smitty. 

This year, the Medical Foundation donated its single largest donation to the Parkinson Research 
Consortium. It also contributed to seeding the ICANSPEAK program that will, though 
technology, empower people who stutter, the freedom, mobility and confidence to live life 
unimpeded by their afflictions 

We spread the word of Kiwanis to our community and formed a new Kiwanis Club of Kanata 
becoming the 13th club we have sponsored since 1917. This year we also introduced the 
groundwork to Corporate Membership and Circle K integrated membership categories with the 
hope it will become an innovative trend in attracting new members to our club. 

Most recently, we began to sow the seeds of a new fundraising campaign where our membership 
will be encouraged to seek pledges from family, friends and business contacts to invest in 
Kiwanis and support the good work we do. You will hear more on this and we hope you will get 
on board to support this new initiative. 

We tried new things, took little risk and were always financially responsible. Our club today is . 
in a healthy positive standing and we have delivered what we promised to the children and youth 
in this community. 

I was proud to represent this club at the 90th Kiwanis International Convention in Hawaii. Both 
Sam and I conducted a seminar for clubs having over 200 members and we brought back some 
good feedback and discoveries that will help guide our club. We also learned of the Kiwanis 
new slogan - one that you should commit to memory. Kiwanis is a global organization of 
volunteers dedicated to changing the world one child, and one community at a time. We have 
done so for 87 years and will continue to do so. 

I would like to acknowledge the hard work of our office staff with Mike Kruger and Rita Harper. 
It must have been a difficult job training me and now that I've finally got it, you now have to 
start over again and train Sam. 
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I would be remiss if I didn't acknowledge my sponsor and friend, and our very own Lt. Governor 
Rick Barrigar. Rick, you have worked so hard at the job ofLt. Governor and represented our 
club and the clubs of Division 12 with distinction. Your dedication to Kiwanis is surely one to 
admire and you have made all of us very proud. I want to thank you for inviting me to Kiwanis 
ten years ago. 

I look forward to rejoining you at the Friday luncheons. I have been to almost every meeting this 
year and ev'en though it was purpose driven, I found it effortless to commit to being here. I 
looked at the commitment as an opportunity to have lunch with my friends, maybe do a little 
business and talk about ways to help this community. I always left every Friday with a grin on 
my face and the comfort of knowing I am with people who inspire me and raise the bar on my 
personal growth. It is nice to know that, everyone of you who bears the Kiwanis name, shall 
also be welcomed and respected, no matter where you are in the world. 

Bless this club and thank-you for allowing me to serve. 

Yours in Kiwanis Service 
Derek Finley 
8ih President, Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 
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Annual General Meeting of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 
For the fiscal year October 1, 2003 - September 30, 2004 

Chateau Laurier Hotel- Friday, January 21, 2005 

In Attendance: 

Rick Barrigar 
Myrna Beattie 
Wayne Beaudoin 
Tom Beveridge 
Sam Bhargava 
Guy Bourbonruere 
Walter Boyce 
Lynda Campbell 
Allan Castledine 
Ross Christensen 
Rev. Peter CoffIn 
Eric Cosgrove 
Angela Cummings 
Guy Dagenais 
Bruno Di Chiara 
Martin Diegel 
Janet Dodds 
Roberta Driscoll 
Harold J. Feder 
Victor F erretta 
Derek Finley 
Robert Fisher 
Mike Flint 
Gary Flockton 
Helene Fortin Crabb 
Warren Gencher 
Geoff Godding 
Bill Gosewitz 
Ross Hadwen 
Larry Haffner 
Bill Harsh 
Ed Healey 
Ian Hendry 
Kathleen Holst 
Catherine James ZeIney 
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James Johnson 
Paul Kane 
Don Keyes 
Bob Littlemore 
Kanta Marwah 
Patrick McGarry 
Matt McGrath 
Doug McGregor 
Ross McIntyre 
Murray McKeage 
Harold Moore 
Mike Moore 
Father Bill More 
Richard Munro 
Peter Nadeau 
Ken Nelson 
George Perrin 
Michel Podeszfmski 
Alison Poirier 
Tom Pullen 
Phil Rossy 
Bill Siekierski 
Stephen Smye 
Tom Spence 
Lee Storm 
Stephen Tanner 
Chris Thompson 
Will Thompson 
Botho von HampeIn 
Jack Warner 
Barry Weatherdbn 
Howard Whittaker 
Doug Wilson 
Glen Vaillancourt 
Mike Zanon 
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Annual General Meeting for fiscal year 2003-04 
Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Luncheon Friday, January 21, 2005 Chateau Laurier, Laurier Room 

President Derek declared this to be the Annual General Meeting of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, notice of which was 
given in the newsletter of January 7 and 14,2005, and advised that Wayne Beaudoin would be acting as parliamentarian 
for the meeting. 

President Derek gave a brief overview of last year's accomplishments on behalf of Immediate Past President David 
Daubney and what is to come for the year. He expressed his thanks to Honorary Treasurer Jane Flain and Honorary 
Secretary Martin Diegel for all that they have done for the Club. The Club also has a very good Board of Directors that 
have confidence in the leadership of President-Elect Sam Bhargava and Vice-Presidents Neil McDonald and Bill 
Gosewitz. The Board will be implementing task force projects to ensure that the Club is running as efficient as possible 
and to help in seeking out new partnerships that can benefit the Club. The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa is doing well and will 
continue to do so, but we need to keep working on club diversity and new ideas. Lt. Governor Rick Barrigar has done an 
outstanding job and has represented our club well. 

On the committee side, Val Wilkins has been appointed as the Circle K Administrator for EC&C. The Key Clubs are' 
being rejuvenated and the AKtion Club is continuing to grow. The Cadet squadrons are very strong thanks to the 
leadership of Mike St. Louis. Myrna Beattie and Ross Christensen are working on membership recruitment and there will 
be a new brochure available soon. The Past President's council is working on the mentorship program. 

President Derek called for a motion to approve the Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Club, held January 
23,2004, which are found on pages 2 - 5 in the 2003-04 Annual Report. IT WAS MOVED by Ross Christensen and 
seconded by Wa1ter Boyce that the minutes be approved. Carried 

President Derek called for a motion to approve the Minutes of the Semi-Annual Business Meeting of the Club, held on 
July 23, 2004, which are found on pages 6 - 7 in the 2003-04 Annual Report. IT WAS MOVED by Michel Podeszfinski 
and seconded by Paul Kane that the minutes be approved. Carried 

President Derek called for a motion to adopt the reports of the Standing Committees which are found on pages 9 - 44 in 
the 2003-04 Annual Report. IT WAS MOVED by Tom Pullen and seconded by Wayne Beaudoin that the reports be 
approved. Carried 

President Derek called on Vice-President Bill Gosewitz to present the 2003-04 Auditor's Report for the Kiwanis Club of 
Ottawa Inc. - the General Account of the Service Club. IT WAS MOVED by Bill Gosewitz that the Auditor's 
Report for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. found on page 3 of the pink pages of the 2003-04 Annual Report be 
adopted. This was seconded by Rick Barrigar. Carried 

IT WAS MOVED by Bill Gosewitz that the i) Statement of Financial Position, ii) the Statement of Operations) which 
summarizes the Revenue and Expenses, iii) the Statement of Changes in Net Assets, and iv) the Statement of Cash 
Flows be adopted. This was seconded by Catherine James Zelney. Carried 

President Derek called on Vice-President Bill Gosewitz to present the 2003-04 Auditor's Report for the Kiwanis Club of 
Ottawa Foundation - the Community Services Account for the Club. IT WAS MOVED by Bill Gosewitz that the 
Auditor's Report for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation of the 2003-04 Annual Report be adopted. This was 
seconded by Wayne Beaudoin. Carried 

IT WAS MOVED byBill Gosewitz that the i) Statement of Financial Position, ii) the Statement of Operations, which 
summarizes the Revenue and Expenses, iii) the Statement of Changes in Net Assets, and iv) the Statement of Cash 
Flows be adopted. This was seconded by Guy Dagenais. Carried 



President Derek indicated that Vice-President Bill Gosewitz will also be presenting the 2003-04 Auditor's Report for the 
Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation. 

IT WAS MOVED by Bill Gosewitz that the Auditor's Report and the Financial Statements for the Kiwanis Club of 
Ottawa Medical Foundation be adopted. This was seconded by Victor Ferreira. Carried 

President Derek then called on Vice-President Bill Gosewitz to present the Proposed Budgets for our 2004-05 year. 

IT WAS MOVED by Bill Gosewitz that the Proposed Budgets for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. for 2004-05, 
which are found on the yellow pages of your Annual Report be adopted. This was seconded by Michel Podeszfinski. 

Carried 

IT WAS MOVED by Bill Gosewitz that the Club approve an increase in Membership Dues in 2004-05 of up to $20, for 
annual dues of $330, ONLY IF NECESSARY, since notice of one year must be given for an increase in dues. This was 
seconded by George Perrin. Carried 

IT WAS MOVED by Bill Gosewitz that the Proposed Budgets for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation for 2004-
05, which are found on the yellow pages of your Annual Report be adopted. This was seconded by Cathy James Zelney. 

Carried 

Bill Gosewitz turned the meeting back over to President Derek. 

President Derek expressed thanks to KPMG, who has once again copied, collated and stapled our Annual Reports, at no 
charge. Derek then asked for a motion to approve KPMG as our Club Auditors for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. (the 
General Account), the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation (the Community Services Account), and the Kiwanis Medical 
Foundation Accounts for the year 2004-05. IT WAS MOVED by Walter Boyce and seconded by Mike Moore that 
KPMG be assigned as the Club Auditor for 2004-05. Carried 

ITEMS FOR OPEN MEMBERSHIP DISCUSSION 
Tom Pullen expressed his concerns the need to recognize members for all they do for the club and the membership 
transition process. The process usually goes, new member, full active membership, senior membership, and then in some 
cases a resignation. There is a need to look at ways of keeping the senior membership involved and if they do resign, to 
recognize them for their past contributions. 

Wayne Beaudoin noted that in the past it was common to have many people on the Programme Committee where this yeaJ 
there are only ten people on the committee. He asked that all members take some responsibility in watching out for 
potential speakers for the Club. 

Mike Moore added to Wayne's comments noting that all committees need more help from members with special 
expertise. Also when members are on a committee they need to attend the scheduled meetings. An example is with the 
Golf committee where several key players have been doing the work. There is a need for some of the newer members to 
carry the torch. 

Don Keyes was concerned that there is not enough awareness on what the Club has accomplished. There needs to be a 
way of promoting some of the results of our programs and how they have changed lives 

Barry Weatherdon spoke about member participation on committees from an experienced point of view noting that each 
member not assigned to a committee should be called and assigned to at least one. 
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Semi-Annual Business Meeting 
Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Luncheon Fri, July 8, 2005, Chateau Laurier, Drawing Room 

President-Elect Neil McDonald called the meeting to order and gave a summary of the current activities of the 
Club. In the absence of President Derek Finley who is attending the Kiwanis International convention in 
Hawaii, Neil presented his year in review that follows: 

Year in Review 

Aloha from Hawaii. 
It is Friday and as I lay here on a beautiful beach in Honolulu, I am reminded that it difficult for the President to 
fine himself for such activities. 
I can tell you all that I am thinking of you at this time and hope all is well with everyone. 

The convention was a big success and I will be reporting to all of you soon some of the activities and events. I 
am especially pleased to have conducted a seminar for the large 200+ Kiwanis clubs on the issue of 
Membership. A full report will be tabled upon my return. 

The year has gone by incredibly fast and we already find ourselves at the semi-annual general meeting. The 
year has been one of successes and advancements for our club and I am pleased as all of you will hear that we 
are in fine standing in all respects. 

This year we have a fairly new yet very strong Board of Directors who is willing to discuss and resolve some of 
our club's long standing issues. 
Much has been accomplished and we are trying to balance change with tradition. We are indeed a very strong 
club, well respected in our community and we must continue to do the things to attract members of our 
community to serve as volunteers to improve the quality of life in our community for families and youth. 

This year we have been putting the Strategic Plan into action. There were teething pains over the last 2 years, 
but we now are setting the course for a new operation in October and Sam's year as President. 

Our club operations have been reviewed and the Board has been tasked with increasing efficiency. A financial 
Task Force was initiated to review all aspects of financial activities in our club and they have already provided 
recommendations to ensure fiscal responsibility. As you will hear, we are on track but require constant 
monitoring by professionals who know and understand the business. . 

We have laid a solid framework to now go forward and increase our membership in this club. The Membership 
committee has introduced 2 new membership categories - Corporate membership and Circle K membership. 
We have already introduced our first corporate members and there will be many more to follow. Circle K 
membership is a mechanism to bring young adults into our club upon graduation from University or College. 
We also strengthened the Kiwanis presence in the Ottawa area by introducing and sponsoring the Kiwanis Club 
of Kanata last Spring. 

We have also seen growth in our own Kiwanis family. Our two Circle K clubs have grown from 20 members to 
over 80 in both our Universities. A convention is planned in Ottawa for next spring and is testimony to the 
good works of that committee. The Key club also experienced growth this year and a convention is now being 
planned in Ottawa for next spring. 
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I am most pleased with our recent Kiwanis Mega Meeting held last month. Governor John Button delivered a 
powerful speech on the role of Kiwanis in our communities. Over 80 guests from other clubs in Division 12113 
were in attendance. This was the first time in a very long time that Kiwanis clubs came together to discuss 
issues. We are trying to work with the Eastern Canada and Caribbean office to "Make a big noise". 
We are also honored and proud of Lt. Governor Rick Barrigar who is representing our club for our Division and 
is doing a terrific job. 

Our Program committee has been bringing in new exciting and informative speakers for our membership. We 
have seen a positive reversal trend to the luncheon numbers and the Board is working on ways to make the club 
more fun on Fridays. We have also reviewed the concept of prepaid luncheons and are in progress to working 
on solutions for the membership. 

I am also pleased to have initiated with the Board of Directors the concept and formation of our Children's 
Endowment funds. First out of the gate will be a Cadet Capital campaign to raise money for our Cadet 
programs in perpetuity. We have secured relations with the Air Show Ottawa organizers who will donate 
proceeds of the Air Show to our Cadet committee. A Capital Campaign is being organized and will role out in 
the late summer. The idea is to reduce our continuing need for fundraising yet ensure that we have enough 
funds to keep our sponsored youth programs running and well funded. 

The idea mirrors the success of the Medical Foundation. In fact this year the Medical Foundation granted its 
largest contribution to the Parkinson's Research Consortium with an amount of $50,000. This largest single 
donation can be thought of money being returned to the original investor (Dr. McLaughlin) of our Medical 
Foundation to the cause that he was so passionate about - Parkinson Disease. His original contribution of 
$100,000 to our club was testimony to the confidence and trust in our Kiwanis Club which has grown the 
account to $750,000 today. 

We also witnessed funding for new home-grown ICANSPEAK software that will empower people who stutter 
the confidence, freedom and mobility to speak clearly again without stutter. There was also a large 
contribution to the CPR program. 

There have been many events that we are trying to create fun and excitement for the club - all in the name of 
Service. My motto - "Every member needs a job" is our responsibility as a Service Club to ensure that people 
who join are club are active in Community Service projects. 

This year the club created new ideas and events from the return to Camp Smitty, the Max Wassisname Roast, 
Grey Cup Weekend party, helping at the Jazz Festival, the Ottawa Air Show Festival in late August, and what is I 

looking to be a very exciting 24 Hugs Golf Weekend in September. We are also talking about new events such I 

as Walk-a-thons as a means to replace our Duck Race which has been negotiated with CHEO to end our 
Kiwanis involvement after next year's race. 

So in conclusion, the club is in good shape, fiscally responsible and moving in a positive direction. The Board 
is here to answer your questions and I encourage you to come forward with your ideas. This Board is very 
helpful and pays attention and consideration to your comments so be positive and make a big noise. 

Yours in Kiwanis Service from Hawaii 
President Derek 
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President Elect Neil introduced Honorary Treasurer Jane Flain to give an update on our current financial status. 
In her overview and remarks, Jane noted that the Club is on track with budget projections and we are expected 
to be on target for our year end. Revenue and expenses are at approximately 80% of budget and we are about 
80% through our fiscal year. 

The Board of Directors has established a Finance Task Force which has been tasked with reviewing expenses to 
maximize efficiencies. Many avenues are being explored and savings of $5700.00/year have been identified. 
One area being focused on is the current office situation. The Club is currently paying nearly almost $12,000.00 
in rent per year and alternate locations are being considered with a call to members for suggestions. 

Jane cited two examples of how the Club has reduced costs. Patrick McGarry has arranged for The Silver Rose 
Floral Gallery to provide our President's Roses at no cost to the Club and Ken Birch will continue his work on 
the roster advertising sold to Club members. Jane thanked Patrick and Ken for their hard work and encouraged 
the membership to bring forward any other similar suggestions that will help the Club to reduce costs. 

Jane mentioned that competition for funds is our biggest challenge and the Committee is hoping to move the 
Club to a Hands-On focus in the new year as well as continue to look for ways to improve in all areas. 

President Elect Neil thanked Jane for her presentation and introduced Vice-President Bill Gosewitz to present 
an overview of ideas for the club. Bill noted that member participation is currently around 40% of Active 
membership and that most members join Kiwanis to give back to the community. The Club needs more help 
from the membership and if every member gave 15 minutes per week this would be a huge commitment that 
could go towards Club initiatives. 

A brief overview was given on the Cadet Capital Campaign which will encourage donations towards the Club's 
Cadet programs. The campaign will be set up in a similar manner as the Legacy Fund/Kiwanis Medical 
Foundation and will build for the future of our sponsored youth projects (Cadets, Circle K, Key Club etc.). The 
Cadet Capital Campaign has the potential to make the committee self sustaining in two to three years. 

Bill noted that the number of committees will be reduced from 22 to 16. This will come into effect for the new 
year and an updated organization chart will be available. 

Under consideration for the new year is reducing the number of Friday luncheons to 40/year and canceling 
meetings that coincide with a long weekend. Bill asked that the prepaid luncheon questionnaire on the tables be 
filled out. 

On fundraising, Bill encouraged participants to step forward for the upcoming 24 Hour Ultimate Golf 
Showdown (24HUGS). 24 HUGS will be an absolutely exciting event and at $500.00 per foursome it is a great 
opportunity to get out and have some fun. Pledges can be obtained to reduce the registration fee. 

Also under consideration is an idea from Alan Smith to hold a Walk-a-thon. These are fun projects with low 
risk that can contribute significantly to the Club's treasury however support from ALL Kiwanians is needed. 

Bill asked that all Kiwanians send an email or call him with their commitment to work on Kiwanis fundraisers. 
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President Elect Neil thanked Bill for his presentation and proceeded to take questions from the floor. 

ITEMS FOR OPEN MEMBERSHIP DISCUSSION 

Q: Mike Moore: Describe how 24HUGS works. 
A: Doug Wilson: The showdown will run for 24 hours with 144 golf foursomes participating. Of the 144, 12 
will be allotted for sponsors. Approximately $40,000.00 in expenses will be incurred which will include an 
event planner with the goal of bringing in $35,000.00 revenue to the Club. Sponsorship Team Captains have 
been determined and packages will be going out the week of July 11. Team Captains will be approaching 
hotels, banks etc. to try and get sponsors on board. Revenue streams will include sponsorships, registration 
fees, bar proceeds and raffles. Currently on board are The Ottawa Citizen, NEWRO, TeamI200 radio, Astral 
Media and Billboards in Motion. Kiwanis members will be approached to volunteer for the event. It is 
estimated that the Club will need 200 volunteers for the event. 

Q: Wayne Beaudoin: Wayne mentioned that there needs to be a broadcast to everyone to let them know what 
24HUGS is. 
A: Doug Wilson: A media blitz will start a month ahead of the event likely on August 15, to allow the YCPI 
Golf tournament to get under way before focus gets shifted to 24HUGS. Sponsorship/information packages will 
be emailed to all members. 

Q: Kathleen Holst: Are we duplicating efforts? i.e. YCPI Golf - 24HUGS. 
AI: Neil McDonald: Some fundraisers have or are falling by the wayside (Dream of a Lifetime, Duck Race). 
The Board of Directors would like to reduce the number of smaller fundraisers and create flagship events. 
A2: Mike Moore: There is no conflict between the two golf events as each event has its own target market. 
Mike noted that more volunteers are needed to help make the YCPI Golf Tournament a success. 

Q: Ross Christensen: Ross mentioned that the Club needs to start looking at our resources realistically. The 
Club has a membership of approximately 200 but of those 25% are doing the bulk of the workload. 

Q: George Perrin: George noted how interesting the meeting has been and suggested we need ideas with an 
International potential. Royalties from an International venture could benefit the Club. 

Q: Tom Beveridge: Tom noted that included in the 24HUGS suppliers is the Thunderbird Golf Club. They 
have provided, $40,000.00 in kind, for all the facilities, buildings etc that will be utilized for the event. 

President-Elect Neil thanked everyone for their participation and encouraged the members to contact the office 
if they think of any other questions. These will be forwarded to the Board of Directors and acted upon 
promptly. 

President-Elect Neil presented the President's Rose to Peter Patafie. 

The meeting was adjourned. 
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24-Hour Ultimate Golf Showdown ( 24 HUGS) 

To the President, Board of Directors, and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The 24 Hour Ultimate Golf Showdown (24HUGS) was originally intended as a 
fundraising partnership between the KCO and the Ottawa Senators Foundation, scheduled 
for the fall of 2004 

Due to the NHL lockout and with no end in sight, Kiwanis was left to put on this event on 
their own. 

The timing of this decision dictated pushing the event back to the spring of 2005 using 
the Ottawa Professional Golf Association Golf Show in February 05 as a springboard. 
Subsequently, the Ways and Means Committee decision to consider renewing the TV 
Auction, which according to Rogers TV could only be held in the spring of 2005, once 
again dictated that the 24HUGS be pushed to the fall of2005. 

A conservative estimate to deliver 24HUGS as an event was in the $50,000 range, and the 
return certainly for the first year, left this fundraiser as a high-risk venture. 

Along with this, the Board of Directors had decided to reduce the number of fundraisers 
for the current year, and certainly limit the risk during a period of stabilizing Kiwanis 
funding. 

As a result, a decision was made to drop 24HUGS due to the risk and put the effort 
behind the new 'Helping Hands' fundraiser. 

Many lessons were learned from the 24HUGS experience, and several initiatives 
introduced during this fundraiser, are now being used in other club fundraisers and in 
developing the new sponsorship and communications models for the club. 

Thank you to everyone who contributed in the early stages of this fundraising idea. 

Committee members: 
Vice- Chair Steve Moore 
Vice- President Bill Gosewitz 
Albert Monsour 
Tom Beveridge 
Ken Birch 
Guy Bourbonniere 
Lynda Campbell 
Bob Fisher 
Bill Harsh 
Bob Horlick 

Yours sincerely, 

Doug Wilson 
Chair 
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Doug McGregor 
Dawn Morewood 
Peter Nadeau 
Tom Pullen 
Phil Rossy 
Shawn Williams 
Howard Whittaker 



AKtion Club Committee 2004-05 

To the President, Board of Directors and members of the Kiwanis Clubs of Ottawa, 
Ottawa-West, Nepean, Ottawa-Vanier and Sage. 

Beginning September 1, 2004, a second AKtion Club was formed called the AKtion Club 
of Bytown. This Club and the Ottawa Club now meet on alternate Tuesdays at the Royal 
Canadian Legion at 330 Kent Street. Both Clubs were very successful with 
approximately 50 members from each club attending on a weekly basis. Again, the 
Legion has generously donated the use of their conference room at no charge. 

Some of the highlights of the past year are listed here: 
- Christmas Party was held in December 2004 with over 100 AKtion Club members and 
sponsors attending; 
- A picnic was held at Vincent Massey Park, sponsored by the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 
and OCAPDD. Again well over 100 members from both Clubs enjoyed a highly 
successful afternoon, concluding at approximately 4:00pm; 
- Many members of both Clubs attended an Ottawa 67' s game courtesy of the Ottawa 
67' s. Some members have also attended an Ottawa Renegades game courtesy of the 
Renegades; 
- A few members counted on for a clean-up at the Abbeyfield House in the fall of 2004; 
- A donation of$120.00 was made to SCA W (2 bed kits) by the Ottawa AKtion Club. A 
donation of $565.00 was made to the Cystic Fibrosis Foundation by the By town Club. 
All donations by both Clubs are from monies raised through the .50 cents each member 
pays weekly; 
- Many groups (mostly volunteers) provided entertainment including Maria Hawkins, 
Little Ray's Reptile Zoo, A Seniors' Dance Team, Police dogs, and many other forms of 
entertainment including BINGO on a monthly basis; 
- An election is held each year in February for a new slate of Officers. Many previously 
shy members now actively seek office. For President of the Ottawa Club, 11 members 
ran. 

There were many other highlights throughout the year and the members from both Clubs 
enjoyed the meals and entertainment, as well as, attending and volunteering at other 
events and fundraisers. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Harold Moore 
Chair, AKtion Club 
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Bed Race Committee 2004-05 

To: The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa President, Board of Directors, and Members 

This was the third year for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa to present the Annual Winterlude 
Bed Race. Like last year, the event takes place during the NCe Winterlude festivities. 
This year's race took place on Saturday, February 14th. The mandate of this committee is 
to ' raise funds for the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa, to provide an event where it is fun and 
exciting for the participants and provides value for our corporate sponsors'. By all 
accounts, from the feedback the committee received, we succeeded on all fronts. 

The NCC secured Enbridge as a title sponsor and the committee also secured additional 
sponsors. Our final numbers are as follows: Revenue - $41,727 Expenses - $5,017; Net 
to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa $36,710. The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Board of Directors 
contributed $15,000 to the Kiwanis Medical Foundation, on behalf of the Bed Race 
Committee. 

On race day, we once again found the spirit of the club, when over 25 volunteers showed 
up to help make the event a success. Our partner, NCC, again supported us, and we had 
great feedback from the teams saying they would be back, and they provided tremendous 
feedback on how to make the event even better which the 2005106 Bed Race committee 
will look at very closely. Our corporate sponsors included: 

Enbridge, OPL, Lone Star Texas Grill, CD Creative, Ottawa Citizen, Nova 
Visual, Capital Stamp, McDaniel's Y.I.G., Lac Leamy Casino, CJOH, 
Hewlett-Packard, Canus Plastics 

Once again, the committee was focused and determined in making this event a success. 
For their dedication and time commitment, we thank them for making this event happen 
and ensuring the success we realized. 

Committee Members 

Yours in Kiwanis, 
Alison Poirier & Al McIntyre, 
2005 Bed Race Co-Chairs 

Co-Chairs: Alison Poirier and Allan Macintyre 
Vice-President: Bill Gosewitz 
Director: Patrick McGarry 
Members: Mike Flint (Controller) 

Patrick Charbonneau 
Cathy James-Zelney 
Steve Moore 
Steve Georgopoulos 
Gary Flockton 
Guy Dagenais 
Jamie Johnson 
Lee Storm 
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BON APPETIT OTTAWA! Kiwanis Silent Auction Committee 2004-05 

To the President, Board of Directors and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

This was the i h year of our club's participation in this major fundraiser. The event 
Was held on Tuesday, May 3rd

, 2005, at the Aberdeen Pavilion, Lansdowne Park, 
Ottawa. The event was successful in raising $29,432, with net proceeds of$21,500 in 
one evening. 

This year, as in the past years, proved to be a continuing challenge with many items being 
donated in the last week leading up to the event. Our committee usually starts out small 
but tends to grow with the addition of some new members such as Angela Cummings, 
Guy Dagenais and Roberta Driscoll. Although it has been evidently more difficult the 
last few years to solicit items for the auction with more charitable competitions and silent 
auctions being held throughout the city, we were able to rally the items together that 
proved to be in demand. 

We also received a great deal of support as in the past, from our members in the 
hospitality and travel industry, which made our auction special with the many interesting 
certificates and packages. 

Special thanks need to be expressed not only to our committee but also those outside our 
committee who ensured the evening would be a success. In particular, the event would 
not have come together without the efforts of other Kiwanians, such as Lynda Campbell, 
Steve Tanner and his many associates from Staples', Steve Georgopoulos, Ross Hadwen 
and many others who helped out at the last minute. Special thanks go out to Rita Harper 
and Mike Kruger, for the many hours they spent with us before the event (to record items 
coming in) and after the event to wrap up the financials and make sure all the items that 
were bid on, went out to the rightful owners. 

Finally, I want to thank the committee members, Co-Chair Katie Ng, and especially Phil 
Rossy, whom I had full support from and who took on a very active role in organizing the 
meetings and committee members, to ensure that this fundraiser was successful. 

Committee Members: 
Katie Ng, Co-Chair 
Bill Gosewitz 
Phil Rossy 
Bob Alyea 
Tom Beveridge 
Angela Cummings 
Guy Dagenais 
Roberta Driscoll 
Hassa Mirchandani 
Tom Spence 

Respectfully submitted, 

Bruno Di Chiara, Co-Chair 
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CADET COMMITTEE - Air Cadets and GGFG Cadets 

To: The President, Board of Directors, and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

This year we merged two sub-committees, air and GGFG, and we absorbed some sage veterans 
from the Passing the Torch Committee. This small, but dedicated group, of Kiwanians and 
parents, devoted their time and efforts to making our Cadet Committee a success this year. 

We launched our first-ever Parent Donation Request Campaign, during the course of the year. 
To date we have raised $1,595. It is our intent to run this campaign again. 

President Derek Finley also spearheaded a new Capital Fundraising Campaign. While details are 
still being finalized, donations from this effort will be directed to the Cadet Committee to help 
fund this program, in perpetuity. 

In August, with the help of 68 volunteers made up of fellow Kiwanians, their families and 
friends, along with Cadets and their parents, participated in the Ottawa Air Show. 33% of the net 

r-- proceeds, earmarked for the Cadets, will be donated to The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa. 

Both units were successful in their own respects, with their years being filled with many 
r-- accomplishments. Here are some highlights. 

L 
L 
L: 
r 

211 Air Cadet Squadron 

211 Air Cadet Squadron finished the year with 94 cadets on file. The 2784 Governor General 
Foot Guards finished the year, with 103. This puts us in good stead for next year. We anticipate 
both units will increase in size, by approximately fifteen to twenty percent. 

F or the first time, in over four years, the drill team competed against other squadrons in the area. 
This experience laid the foundation, and built the confidence of the team, for the coming years. 
The squadron placed first in the inter-squadron Vollyball, and Kinball tournaments, as well as 
three events at the Hull Olympiad inter-squad competition, plus achieved top overall ranking of 
all Squadrons. 

Seven out of twelve Cadets achieved their basic Music certification. We look forward to these 
Cadets, along with GGFG cadet band, working\learning together to improve. 

Four flying days were held, 2 Glider, 4 Power Flying. This allowed cadets a close up experience 
of flying. 

The Cadets raised over $8,000 on two tag days. This could not have been accomplished without 
the Parents Support Group, and our own committee. 
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2784 Governor General's Foot Guard Army Cadets 

The Cadets began the 2004-2005 year by being awarded the Lord Strathcona Trophy for the best 
Large Army Cadet Corps in Eastern Ontario. This was the fourth time in a row this prestigious 
Trophy has been awarded to our Cadets. The Cadets were involved with many community 
service and voluntarism events. Most notably the Annual Veterans Week in 2004, and the 
participation in three parades in one day alone, (at the National Cenotaph, National Military 
Cemetery and the Eastview Legion Branch) and in a two-week period participation in over a 
dozen Veterans related duties. 

Our own Cadet RSM Shannon Potvin was on the National stage and assisted Prime Minister Paul 
Martin laying wreaths at the opening of the new War Museum & at the 60th anniversary ofVE 
day. 

The Cadets participated in an inter-Provincial exchange that involved Cadets from Shawinigan, 
visiting over a four-day period, and vice versa. The cadets also hosted two other Army Corps to 
the Nation's Capital and actively participated in sports, cultural visits, and museums. 

The GGFG continued their stellar performance placing first male and female in the Eastern 
Ontario Area Biathlon, second in air rifle, second in the tri-service drill competition, and first 
place in the Eastern Ontarian Area Cadet Challenge. As well several field exercise weekends 
were carried out during the year. 

I wish to thank both Commanding Officers, Major Burniston of the 211 and Major Barrette of 
the 2784, along with their entire staff, for another successful year. Major Barrette will be 
stepping down from his role as Commanding Officer. His replacement Captain Joe Horvarth, 
has over ten years experience with the GGFGs, and I look forward to a new chapter with him. 

Both Parents Support Groups have been outstanding with their efforts and fundraising projects 
this year. Again, thank you. Finally, my gratitude goes out to our entire Committee, with a very 
special thank you to Sandra Presley, for graciously allowing us to use the recently-closed Alex 
Dayton Center, for so many Cadet activities over the years. 

Our Committee and support is strong. We have defined plans in progress to ensure the financial 
stability of these two units. We will not be deterred from carrying on with the Kiwanis 
International Mandate, "Serving the Children of the W orId". I encourage all members to become 
more acquainted with our two cadet units. 

Committee Members: 
Neil McDonald, Vice President 
Patrick McGarry Director 
Guy Milne - Vice Chair 

Jaquie Meelker 
Parent Chair 211 

Norma Cross 
Parent Chair 2784 

Walter Boyce 
Allan Castledine 
Frank Cauley 
Matt McGrath 
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Respectively yours, 

Mike St. Louis, Chairperson 

Sandra Presley 
Bob Vergette 
Ron Vincent 
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CIRCLE K COMMITTEE 2004 - 2005 

To: President Derek Finley, Board of Directors and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

I must first thank the Circle K committee members for their hard work and dedication in 
supporting the student members of the two sponsored Circle K clubs being University of Ottawa 
and Carleton University. The combined volunteer hours from members of this committee totaled 
in excess of 520 hours with several committee members contributing hours in excess of 75. The 
significance of this dedication influences the success of the two Circle K clubs KCO supports. 

What is Circle K? 
Circle K (CK) is in reality Kiwanis at the university level and their governing structure and 
mandate exactly mirrors Kiwanis. Circle K International has over 12,000 members with a Board 
of Trustees, which includes a Kiwanis International Trustee. Our role as Kiwanis members is 
more of an advisory/mentoring role. We attend their weekly meetings, provide guidance and 
assist with projects when and ifnecessary. The CK members chose their own projects, do all the 
planning and execution of these projects. 

Membership 
Recruiting efforts started last year continued to pay dividends. At its peak the University of 
Ottawa had over 60 members (from 1 1 in March 03) and Carleton had over 22 (from 5 in March 
03). Both clubs are attracting new members as the momentum is building. The clubs are more 
cognizant of the need to continuously create ways to recruit members. This year the clubs are 
conducting an orientation session for new members to explain the structure of CK and what their 
particular clubs are all about. 

Projects 
Below are highlights of projects the two clubs did this past year: 
+Trick or treat at Halloween - gathered non-perishable food items for the Ottawa Food Bank 
+Collected over 80 bags of clothing for various Womens Shelters 
+ 30 hour famine for World Vision (collected pledges) and ended famine by helping out at The 
Mission 
+volunteered at the Ottawa Heart Telethon 
+ held a Pub Night and collected money for the Heart Institute and CHEO 
+raked lawns raising money for Cancer 
+volunteered at Trivia night 
+trained and volunteered at a conference for the Federation for Fighting Blindness 
+participated in the Kiwanis Bed Race and raised money for the Medical Foundation 
+ Volunteered at the Kiwanis/CHEO Duck Race 

Notable Projects 
There are two outstanding projects started this past year being a Charity Poker Tournament and 
Heart in the City Piano Program. 
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Charity Poker Tournament 
This tournament was held in April and raised $1100.00 for MADD (Mothers Against Drunk 
Driving). CK Carleton initiated this event spearheaded by Michael Martin. The tournament was 
held in the memory of Eric Gendron, a 23 year old who was killed by an impaired driver on the 
day the tournament was being held. Mr. Gendron Sr. spoke to those in attendance at the time of 
the cheque presentation. CJOH covered the event. 

The tournament was so successful that another two are planned for this year. MADD was 
extremely impressed by the organization of the event, their representative wrote a letter 
commending the team and Michael in particular. 

Heart of the City Piano Program 
Bettina Choo from CK University of Ottawa conceived of an idea last October to give free piano 
lessons to children in beacon schools. This was a huge undertaking as it involved securing 
donated keyboards, pianos, lesson books, volunteers, teachers and convincing school Principals 
of the feasibility of the idea. Bettina succeeded with some help from her fellow club members at 
the first lessons stared in January at York Street Public School. The lessons are provided to 
children from grades 3 - 6. They are 'contracted' to practice 3 times per week for 20 minutes at 
school in front of a teacher. If they do not live up to their end of the bargain, they lose their 
place and another child on the waiting list replaces them. 

The benefits to these children are many. For some this is the only extra-curricular activity they 
have, the pride they felt at the recital last April was enormous and it will help build their self-
confidence. All positive offshoots to the actual lessons they are receiving. 

This September the program is being extended to 4 schools. An application was submitted to 
The Ontario Trillium Foundation last July and if the Grant is awarded, the program will be in 
eight schools benefiting over 200 children. 

Media 
Kiwanis International hired a marketing firm, Edelman, to re-brand Kiwanis through the media 
both on television and in print. The Toronto office will be contacting both Michael Martin and 
Bettina Choo to run features articles to highlight outstanding activities of Circle K clubs. 

Closing 
KCO supports two very strong Circle K clubs. We should be proud of their efforts - they are 
great ambassadors of our club and Kiwanis in general. 
What great members they will be to KCO in the future - we need to show them our support now. 

Committee members: 
Director (and committed member): 
Harold Feder 
Vice Chair: Dawn Pickering 
Howard Lithwick 
Tom Beveridge 
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Yours in Kiwanis, 

Val Wilkins, Chair 

Warren Gencher (new Chair) 
Bill Gosewitz 
Ian Hendry 
G len Vaillancourt 
Shawn Williams 



Golf Tournament - 2005 8th Annual Kiwanis Club of Ottawa's "Children 
Priority One" Charity Golf Tournament 

To the President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

After a challenging 'off year in 2004, the 2005 8th Annual Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc's 
"Children Priority One" Charity Golf Tournament bounced back with arguably the best and most 
successful tournament to date! 

Due to the hard-work and commitment of Committee Members the 2005 Tournament was re-
vitalized and smashed the budgeted goals raising a Net Income of $66,366 - surpassing the 
budget by more than $20,000. Obviously this would not have been possible without the 
tremendous & loyal support of all our valued Sponsors, Silent Auction Donors, and Golfers 
- whom judging by all accounts & feedback really enjoyed their day contributing to the 
very positive vibe at the Hunt Club on August 15th

• Thank you all! In addition to Sponsor, 
Donor & Golfer support for our tournament; essentially net income was raised due to three main 
things: a) new revenue sources were found & registration fees were raised, b) expenses were 
reduced & more expenses were "picked-up JJ, and c) the traditional Participant Gift was 
eliminated. 

The removal of the Participant Gift was essentially a $10,000 expense that was wiped out and 
applied straight to the bottom line Net Income. It should be noted that the Committee debated 
this issue heavily as there was concern on how long-time participants who were in the habit of 
receiving nice gifts would react to paying more to play in the tournament while receiving less? 
In the end the Committee made the correct call as this decision was well received (if not 

_ endorsed) by Sponsors & Participants alike who were supporting our tournament to help 
Kiwanis Charities and therefore were more than happy to play along so that more money could 
end-up where it was needed most. -

-
---
--
-
-
--
-

I would personally like to thank all members of the 2005 Committee for doing their parts - large 
or small they were all important and when put together each was essential to our comeback 
success in 2005. In particular I would like to thank the "Old Guard" (you know who you are) for 
your help & expertise and for delivering again this year; you have been the backbone of this 
Committee since inception and without you there's no way this Tournament could have raised 
more than $450,000 (net) over the past 8 years. 

Secondly, with all due respect to the entire Committee, I would like to acknowledge the 
"Y eoman Work" of Shawn Williams for taking on the tedious task of revamping our 
Tournament's promotional package taking it from a black & white Word document and 
transforming it into an extremely professional kit befitting a tournament the caliber of ours. No 
doubt this helped with our resurgence in 2005 and will set the stage for the years to come. In 
doing so, I must say Shawn successfully crammed 2 months of work into 5! (Seriously, the 
project was severely underestimated and was a lot more than Shawn signed-up jor, but he didn't 
complain and in the end made it happen. Thanks BSDub.). 
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There is no question that our tournament's appeal and ability to raise these amounts of money is 
due to our venue at the Hunt Club (as opposed to being stuck holding it at the Royal Ottawa -
right Alan & TP?). Again seriously, the Ottawa Hunt & Golf Club Limited has been our host 
since inception; as such I would like to formally thank their Board of Directors and Membership 
for graciously hosting us over the years - we couldn't have done it without that opportunity. The 
entire Hunt Club Staff again did a first-class job making for a great day. 

At this stage were hopeful on our prospects of being invited back to the Hunt Club for 2005 
setting the stage for another successful year in the hard-working & capable hands of Doug 
Wilson. With Doug's leadership, the majority of the Committee expected to return, and 
hopefully further increases in revenue & simultaneous expense reductions; the 2006 tournament 
certainly has a chance to be our best one yet. 

Ken Birch 
John Law 

Greg Payne 
Clive Woolley 

Walter Boyce 
Jeremy Moore 
(Chair) 
Tom Pullen 

2005 Committee 

Lynda Campbell 
Mike Moore 

Rick Seguin 
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Sincerely, 

Jeremy D. Moore, B.B.A., CFP 
2005 Tournament Chair 

Bill Gosewitz 
Barry Nicholds 

Alan Smith 

John Harcourt 
John Norton 

Shawn Williams 



GREY CUP LUNCHEON Committee 2004-05 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
To: The President, Board of Directors and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The Grey Cup committee was assembled at the request of Tom Beveridge, to take advantage of 
the Ottawa Renegades offer, to have our club host the Friday Grey Cup Luncheon. 

The Committee, co-chaired by Alison Poirier, Barb Perrin and yours truly, worked tirelessly to 
stage this event and, despite the many obstacles and roadblocks that we encountered, the event 
was a well attended and described by all as "a feel good place to be" 

Although we did not capture the anticipated profits from this event, the event itself created 
tremendous Kiwanis Club of Ottawa awareness and proved once again that if you want a 
community event done well, you ask our Kiwanis club! 

The program MC 'd by Dave Schreiber was well received and featured great musical talent, CFL 
Alumni as a brief Grey Cup appearance. 

Thanks to all the dedicated committee members and especially to Alison for hosting most of our 
meetings. 

Committee Members: 
Tom Pullen, Co-Chair 
Barb Perrin, Co-Chair 
Alison Poirier, Co-Chair 
Bill Gosewitz, VP 
Guy Bourbonniere, Director 
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Yours in Kiwanis, 

Tom Pullen, 
Co-Chair 

Walter Boyce 
Tom Beveridge 
Paul Cook 
Martin Diegel 
Mike Flint (controller) 
Ross Hadwen 
Robert Houle 
Elliot Melamed 
Glen Vaillancourt 
Mike Zanon 
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Interclub Sports and Social Committee 2004 - 2005 

To: The President, Board of Directors and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

Year two of the ISS team continued with the same high level of commitment to our strategic plan 
to "Provide good times and entertainment to members and family in an affordable way. " 
Through participation, the membership let us know which 2003/04 events to repeat and what 
new 2004/05 events they liked. 

Jackie Holzman started our year with health in mind. She brought CPR, a hot news item, to the 
forefront with a one day course for those smart people wanting to be prepared to save a life. The 
enjoyable day was surprisingly physically taxing, it takes a lot of breathing to save a victim, but 
filled with laughs (one recalls antics from Myrna, Sandra, Jane, .... ) and unexpected events. It 
is hoped a follow-up day will be organized in the not too distant future. 

Another new idea was brought to us by Matt McGrath. Having looked at the talent in our own 
membership, a letter was sent to Division 12 & 13 clubs offering KCO speakers for their . 
meetings. Organizing an interclub around invited speakers gave added interest. Jackie Holzman 
and Tom Pullen were subsequently asked to speak at other clubs, while our own club enjoyed 
hearing Bill Gosewitz and Mike St. Louis. 

Michel Podeszfinski at Rivermead Golf Club again hosted our adults' Christmas party. Perhaps 
because of an earlier date or some other magic, everyone was in the mood to party. Needless to 
say Michel outdid himself with the food and hospitality appreciated by the 66 attendees. Thanks 
to the generosity of our members, Ross Hadwen played Santa for the kids at Connaught School. 

Rob Thompson worked with Wayne French and Glen Vaillancourt to organize the annual Mount 
St. Marie Ski weekend. The kindness of the hosts to open their homes to us has always been 
heart warming and something we should never take for granted. When one considers the decline 
in available residences it is surprising to see the event has lasted so many years. Our sincere 
thanks to Wayne & Firma French, Walter & Leslie Boyce, Al & Marjorie Castledine, Bob & 
Joyce French who welcomed 30 skiers into their homes. We understand Firma French has been 
a driving force behind this event, special kudos to her. 

With the hockey strike denying many their weekly Sens entertainment, we organized a couple of 
alternatives. Cathy James-Zelney worked with Shawn Williams to organize another 67's Hockey 
night to the delight of 71 ticket buyers. As the original plan called for selling 50 tickets we were 
lucky Shawn was able to accommodate the demand. Brian Quinn had buyers scrambling for his 
54 tickets to the farm teams game Sens versus Leafs. One suspects there may have been scalpers 
trying to buy his tickets that night. 

The Chinese Dinner Night again organized by Sandra Lee just keeps growing! She reached 
capacity this year at 99 participants, actually having to turn away late comers! Diners got into 
the mood of things by donning Chinese garb and playing with this year's horoscope theme. Our 
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thanks to MC Marcia Saipe for keeping the evening moving along smoothly. Also thanks to the 
members for donating gifts and prizes. Another huge success. 
Lynda Campbell delighted us with another new event in May. She organized a wine and food 
tasting at John Callan's abode bringing smiles to the 44 lucky guests enjoying his comfortable 
home. Bill Siekierski's suggestion for a chef and sommelier for the evening proved invaluable 
as they waived expected fees and costs! Lynda had everyone asking for a repeat of the terrific 
evening before the night was over. A wonderful atmosphere and great event that turned into a 
money earner too! Excellent Lynda. 

Ed Healey once again arranged for an splendid afternoon at Amberwood Golf Club. Together 
with Lorne Usher and Ron Wing they hosted a sold out crowd who whiled away a sunny 
afternoon on the links, on the court or just sipping a cool one on the porch. Dinner and prizes, as 
one would expect from members of this caliber, were equally as perfect. Of special note, the 
50/50 raffle winner, Ian Sterling donated his $340. back to our Legacy fund. 

It is important to mention the woman with the camera at all these events, our own multi-talented 
Kanta Marwah. Constantly and quietly in the background documenting our events, her visual 
history of our year can be seen on our website. 

Interclub participation declined over last year with only 30 interclubs and 84 attendees. Perhaps 
planning future interclubs around an activity such as a baseball game will generate more interest. 
A first for Division 12 and 13 was the Mega Meeting held on June 17 attracting virtually all the 
clubs in the area as well as Kingston. The meeting voiced a strong need for the clubs to work 
more closely together, to communicate and co-operate instead of competing. It is understood 
By town Kiwanis Club plan to pick up the torch for next year. 

And, finally, Turnover 05, which at the time of writing is yet to happen, is shaping up to be 
memorable. Due to the financially responsible team on ISS, we are ending the year with a 
surplus that allows us to subsidize the costs of our last event of 2005, and still leave something in 
the bank. Incoming president Sam Bhargava, has graciously offered to host a cocktail party in 
his home. If history is any indication, we are going to have another great time. Our thanks go to 
Sam and his wife, Uttra for the generous invitation. 

And, so the year ends, leaving many happy memories with this chairwoman. My sincerest 
gratitude to my incredible committee for their hard work and to all the club members for letting 
us know we were on the right track. 

Committee members; 
Lynda Campbell 
Ed Healey 
Jackie Holzman 
Cathy James-Zelney 
Sandra Lee 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kathleen Holst 
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Kanta Marwah 
Matt McGrath 
Brian Quinn 
Rob Thompson' 
Ron Wing 



Key Club Committee 2004-05 

To the President and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

Our club continues to support four very active Key Clubs at Sir Robert Borden, Nepean, Lisgar 
and Glebe. They range in size from 15 to 50 members. 

Following are some of the many fund-raising events completed this year: 

Baked goods sales 
Unicef 

Canned drinks sales 
Sock drive 

Canadian Tire money Pizza sales 
Spaghetti Dinner Tsunami Relief Fund Raising 

Tab collections 
Hot chocolate sales 
Waffle breakfasts 

Adopt a child Campaign for Canadian feed the ChildrenMS Walk a Thon 

World Vision 30 hour famine at Nepean High School raised $6000 

Other events included: 
Alex Dayton Christmas dinner Heart & Stroke telethon 
Volunteering at the Mission Clothing Drive for Mission 
V olunteering at Rosemount Retirement Centre 
Volunteering at Federation Fighting Blindness 

A brief list of other activities: 

Trivia night early November - four (4) members worked as score eepers and runners 

Luncheons: 81 Key Clubber luncheons were sponsored throughout the year 

Bed Race: There were 4 students who entered the Bed race this year. 

Bowling Social was held in March 6th at which 21 Key Clubbers attended 

Annual Convention took place in Trois Riviere, April 15 - 17th
. There were no attendees from 

any of our clubs. There was a dominos effect where when one dropped out the rest followed. 
Next year the convention will be held in Ottawa and we will be expecting a number of Key 
clubbers attending. 

Duck Race - There were 7 Key Clubbers helping out at the Kids Zone 

Annual Key Club Luncheon on May 13th at the Sala San Marcos restaurant that was hosted by 
SRB this year. There were 46 students in attendance. The students ran a flawless luncheon. They 
all spoke very well as they delivered their reports and presented their Presidents Roses.The 
speakers were sponsored by SRB: Eugene Zubrin the teacher advisor and Ike Awgu who was a 
past Key Clubber and ran for the Mayor of Ottawa in the past election both spoke about there 
Key Club experiences. 
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Year End Social was held May 26th at the Eastside Mario's on Hunt Club. There were 28 Key 
Clubbers, 2 teacher advisors and 4 Kiwanians in attendance. 

International Convention: No student attended this year. 

Builder's Club: Contact was made with Notre Dame to open discussion about starting a 
Builder's Club in their school. There was a new principal introduced this year and she was very 
busy. We provided them with all the information and were told that they would look at the info 
and they may contact us. They never did. 

Chairman's Comments: The Key Club experience is invaluable for the students who are active 
in their clubs. The fund-raising they have done this year is phenomenal. They also benefit from 
the leadership skills they acquire, the sense of community service work, the friendships they 
make and many other positives. 

The clubs have gone through a rebuilding stage and we are looking forward to continued growth 
next year. 

Thanks to all the Key Club committee members who are so conscientious about their work with 
the Key Clubs and the students. It is this participation, encouragement, time and effort that help 
make all the activity listed above possible. It is a pleasure to chair this committee this year. 

Thanks to the Board for continuing their support of the Key Club Committee. 

Committee members: 
Vice-Chair: Doug McGregor 
Vice-President: Neil McDonald 
Director: 

Doug McGregor 
Guy Bourbonniere 

Guy Bourbonniere 

Bruno DiChiara 
Buck Madden 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ross McIntyre, Chair 

Rocco D' Angelo 
Robert Houle 
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Max Keeping Roast to Max Whassisname? Committee 2004-05 

To: President Derek, Board of Directors and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

When a committee is formed with people who are extraordinary in their concern for their 
community and who are willing to offer their contribution - whether it be attending meetings, or 
by donating an item, or by keeping their 'thinking caps' on, you are guaranteed to have a 
successful event. And don't/orget to have/un! 
The idea of holding a Roast was developed by the Ways and Means Committee, as a way for our 
club to raise funds for our Foundation account, helping us to continue to support the youth in our 
community, while at the same time, recognizing someone who holds a big place in the 
community. 

Who would be better to Roast than Max Keeping? We gathered to pay homage to an 
amazing man, and everyone was there because of their love for Max Keeping - a fine example 
of a true gentleman. Max contributes to his community because it is part of his nature. It is also 
part of our nature - as Kiwanis members. Giving back provides an opportunity for us to fulfill 
one of the human needs in all of us - TO GIVE BACK TO OUR COMMUNITY. 
MAX KEEPING has always done that! so it was only fitting for us to recognize him. We were 
proud and delighted that Max had agreed to become an Honorary Member of our Club, and 
President Derek Finley was pleased to present him with a framed Honorary Certificate, and a 
gift. At the close of the evening, we were even more pleased to present Max with a $5,000 
cheque for the Max Keeping Foundation. 

ROASTERS, TOASTERS and ENTERTAINMENT - It was a magnificent evening and we 
could not have done it without the superb and outstanding talent of our Roasters and Toasters .... 
Garry Leroux, Dave Ready, Ryan Williams, Suzanne Pinel, Paul Mulrooney, Shane Holley, 
Carol Anne Meahan, Stuntman Stu, J.J. Clarke, and Honorable John Crosbie, who traveled all 
the way from Newfoundland to be with Max. The Entertainment included the Atlantic Voices 
Choir, Quinlan and Skinner, and Jimmy Flynn. 

We pulled this event off in under 100 days. It is amazing what you can accomplish with the right 
people who will give their undivided attention to ensure the success. We received some terrific 
raffle prizes which resulted in revenue of $4,332, and a lot of support from many organizations 
and individuals. 

Thank you to Lisa Brazeau, who provided the professional expertise and guidance needed for 
this affair. To the committee members who worked hard and put that little extra effort into 
helping making this a classy event, thank you. "Everyone who contributed to this fundraiser, 
we thank you all!" 

Co-Chair Tom Beveridge 
Co-Chair Shirley Tomblin 
Bill Gosewitz 
Lynda Campbell 
Guy Dagenais 

Tom Deacon 
Derek Finley 
Jackie Holzman 
Gary LeRoux 
Ian MacDonald 
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Yours sincerely, Peter Patafie, Chair 

Meagan Paquette 
Fred Rendell 
Lee Storm 
Shaun Vardon 
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Kiwanis Medical Foundation (KMF) 2004-05 

To: The President, Board of Directors, and members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

As the outgoing Chair of the Medical Foundation, it has been a great pleasure to chair this 
committee for the last two years. Our vision is to provide financial assistance towards research 
that advances medical treatment in the Ottawa region. 
At our monthly meetings, members evaluate various financial requests, with the purpose of 
supporting medical research and treatments. It is the goal of the trustees to effectively manage 
and grow the foundation capital fund. 
Some of the highlights of the past year are: 
In terms of fund raising, the only significant event was the 2005 Winterlude Bed Race, which is 
promoted under the banner of the Medical Foundation. This year the revenues exceeded $30,000 
- a great success for the club. 
We continue to enjoy a very strong relationship with the ACT Foundation. In the last couple of 
years, KMF has provided financial support to the benefit of having CPR programs available in 
all schools. 
We are currently evaluating research projects for possible funding with the Canadian Diabetes 
Association, as well as, a recent proposal from Carleton University for "Medical Physics" 
funding. 
The highlight of the year, which we are extremely proud of, is our most recent grant approval, 
since it came to us through the hard work of one our own dedicated Kiwanians, Jamie Johnson. 
Jamie has developed a new software application called "Icanspeak", which will provide patients 
who stutter with a measurable improvement in speech fluency. A clinical trial of the software is 
underway to determine the effectiveness of this application. KMF was very pleased to support 
such innovation with a grant of$21,000. 
Last, but not least, my sincere thanks and appreciation to all members of the Kiwanis Medical 
Foundation, as well as, to Rita Harper and Michael Kruger for their assistance. 

Committee members: 
Vice-President Neil McDonald 
Allan Castledine 
Victor Ferreira 
Dominic F errarotto 
Robert Fisher 
Steve Georgopoulos 
Larry Haffner 
Kanta Marwah 
Richard Munro 
George Perrin 

Respectively yours, 

Victor Ferreira 
Chair 
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Membership Committee 2004-2005 

To: The President, Board of Directors and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The Membership Committee is responsible for the recruitment and introduction of new 
members, monitoring of attendance records, the April Fools Day luncheon and resignations. In 
2004-2005, the club received 27 resignations and introduced 14 new members, ending our year 
with 201 members as follows: 

14 New Members 
Max Keeping (Hon) 
Angela Cummings 
Grant Yusak 
Suzanne Cyr 
Paul R. Drouin 

26 Resignations 
Henry Kryzwicki 
Earl Crowe 
Phil McNeely 
Arthur Moody 
Sharon Walsh 
Tom Deacon 
Jim Bowie 
Hap Nicholds 
Harold Geller 

1 Deceased 

Active Members 129 
Senior Members 61 
Honorary Members 11 
Privileged Members 
Total 201 

Philip Murphy 
Pastor Harold Johnson 
Peter Blais 
Scott Bradford 
Steven Albiani 

Mukesh Gupta 
Eric Bishop 
Ken Miller 
Dawn Pickering 
Robert St. Louis 
Peggy Clark 
Kevin Keohane 
Shelley McKay 
Colin McSweeney 

Gary Flockton 
Roberta Driscoll 
Sharilyn Colletti 
Sharon Gill 

Bill Cowie 
Brian Kloppenburg 
Joyce Stewart 
David Loeb 
Kimberly Ellard 
Maurice Powers 
Shaun Vardon 
Tom Belton 

The Club mourned the passing of distinguished architect and Kiwanian, John Adjeleian. 

Summary of Attendance 2004-2005 

# of Members Attendance 0/0 0/0 of Categoa 
Active Members 

34 100% 26 
28 70-1000/0 22 
17 50-700/0 13 
50 <500/0 39 
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r 
# of Members Attendance 0/0 % of Category 

Senior Members 
3 100% 5 
7 70-100% 11 
3 50-70% 5 

48 <50% 79 

The foregoing statistics point clearly to both the net loss members and the limited involvement of 
a significant number of our members in our activities. It would seem that priority should be 
attached to finding ways for: 

o All members to deepen relationships with other Kiwanians, especially finding ways to 
welcome and engage new members; 

o The Board of Directors and committee chairs to ensure that all members are 
constructively engaged in the work of the Club; and 

o All members being active recruiters. 

Expenses 
Costs for operating membership activities were as follows: 

o Initial Budget 
o Printing of Club brochure 
o Prospective members' luncheon costs 
o New members luncheon program 
o Legion of Honour / New Members 

o Total 
o Variance * 

\$2,000.001 
2,354,00 

924.00 
264.00 
925.00 

1$ 4,467.001 
($2,467.00) 

* Deficit was funded through reallocation by the Board 

We would like to thank the members of the Membership Committee for their hard work and 
dedication, as well as, Rita and Mike at the office for their continued assistance throughout the 
year. 

Committee Members 
Vice-President: Neil McDonald 
Director: Peter Nadeau 
Don Blakslee 
Jan Mansfield 
Elliot Melamed 
Donna Drummond 
Keith McGruer 
Les Morin 
Val Wilkins 

Respectfully submitted 

Co-Chair: Myrna Beattie 
Co-Chair: Ross Christensen 

David Fair 
Ross McHardy 
Bill Siekierski 
Geoff Godding 
Murray McKeage 
Barry Weatherdon 
Ron Wing 
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Attendance Percentage for year October 2004 - September 2005 (52 Meetings) 
Final % 

Perfect max Perfect Final % Perfect Final % 
Name Years 100% Name Years max 100% Name Years max 100% 

Steven Albiani 0 33% Dominic Ferrarotto 1 56% Mark Max 0 60% 
Bob Alyea SR 8% Victor Ferreira 0 44% Ian McDonald SR 0% 
Tom Assaly SR 6% Derek Finley 8 100% Neil McDonald 4 100% 
Rick Barrigar 15 100% Robert Fisher 3 92% Brian McGarry SR 19% 
Myrna Beattie 5 100% Jane Flain 0 86% Patrick McGarry 1 96% 
Wayne Beaudoin 18 100% Gord Fleming SR 8% Anthony McG lynn 0 31% 
Tom Beveridge SR 96% Michael F. Flint 2 33% Matt McGrath 7 60% 
Sam Bhargava 15 100% Gaty Flockton 1 100% Doug McGregor 0 73% 
Kenneth J. Bickley 0 71% Helene Fortin-Crabb 1 100% Barry McGrory HO 0% 
Ken Birch SR 71% Chris Fournier SR 2% Keith McGruer (LIFE) 31 17% 
Peter Blais 0 80% Julie Francisco 0 65% Ross McHardy 2 54% 
Don Blakslee 4 85% Wayne French SR 58% Ross McIntyre 3 100% 
Guy Bourbonniere 9 100% Warren Gencher 0 77% Murray McKeaEe 1 79% 
Walter Boyce 0 29% Steve 0 83% Elliot Melamed 3 23% 
Scott Bradford 0 27% Sharon Gill 0 67% Guy_Milne 0 33% 
Bruce Brooks SR 15% Geoffre}" Godding 2 100% Hassa Mirchandani 23 98% 
Max Bulmer SR 58% Bill Gosewitz 5 100% Albert Monsour 0 33% 
Sally Burks 0 33% Solange Guberman 0 40% John Moor HO 17% 
John Callan SR 42% Garry Guzzo 0 10% Harold Moore 1 100% 
Vince Calzonetti SR 42% Ross Hadwen 29 100% Jeremy Moore 0 56% 
Lynda CamQbell 9 100% Larry Haffner SR 100% Mike Moore SR 52% 
Peter Charboneau SR 23% William Harsh 2 69% Steve Moore 11 100% 
Patrick Charbonneau 0 19% Ed Healey SR 67% Bill More 6 100% 
Mark Charron 0 8% Frank Hegyi SR 4% Dawn Morewood 4 100% 
Robert Chiarelli HO 2% Ian Hendry 13 69% Les Morin SR 23% 
Ross Christensen 4 8% Kathleen Holst 6 100% Ed Mulkins SR 13% 
Peter Coffm HO 0% Jacquelin Holzman 4 100% Richard Munro 3 81% 
Sharilyn Colletti 0 46% Bob Horlick 1 73% Philip Murphy 0 6% 
Everett Colton 0 6% Robert Houle 2 23% Peter Nadeau 2 100% 
Arthur Conrad HO 0% Cathy James-Zelne)' 0 77% LaB}" Nelms SR 0% 
Ed4Y Cook SR 17% Harold Johnson HO 54% Ken Nelson 7 94% 
Eric Cosgrove 2 45% Jamie Johnson SR 96% Ana Nesic 0 38% 
David Costford SR 4% Victor Jones 0 13% Barry Nicholds SR 0% 
Angela Cummings 0 100% Paul Kane 0 6% Katie Ng 0 40% 
Suzanne Cyr 0 23% David Kardish 0 4% John Norton SR 19% 
Rocco D'Angelo 4 31% Father Richard Kelly HO 17% John O'Neil SR 27% 
Guy Dagenais 0 79% Wilbert Keon HO 0% Edward Parsons 0 27% 
Dominic D'Arcy SR 23% Don Keyes SR 46% Peter Patafie 12 100% 
David Daubney 11 92% Jeff Kyle 0 0% Greg Payne 0 27% 
Aubrey De Young 0 8% Sandra Lee SR 44% Ian Peddie SR 27% 
Bruno Di Chiara 3 100% Abe Lieff HO 0% Barb Perrin 1 73% 
Martin Diegel 1 100% Howard Lithwick SR 84% Perrin 14 100% 
Janet Dodds 10 60% Sid Lithwck SR 0% Michel Podeszfinski 18 100% 
Roberta Driscoll 0 100% Bob Littlemore SR 40% Paul Poggione 0 63% 
Paul Drouin 0 50% James Low 0 29% Alison Poirier 2 100% 
Donna Drummond 1 27% Michael Lundy 10 42% Sandra Presley 2 27% 
Jim Durrell SR 4% Allan MacIn_tyre 0 31% Tom Pullen 7 77% 
David Fair SR 83% John Madden SR 46% Brian Quinn 0 54% 
Sheri L. Farahani 0 71% Jan Mansfield 0 83% 
Harold J. Feder 0 81% Kanta Marwah 2 100% continued next page ... 
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Attendance Percentage for year October 2004 - September 2005 (52 Meetings) 

Fred Rendell 3 4% 
Brad Ronald SR 0% 
Philip Rossy 3 100% 
Marcia Saipe SR 4% 
Richard Seguin 0 13% 
William Shenkman 0 0% 
Bill Siekierski 2 63% 
Alan Smith SR 27% 
Lome Smith SR 6% 
Stephen Smye 1 73% 
Tom Spence 29 100% 
Michael st. Louis 10 100% 
Ian Sterling 0 46% 
Con Stoltz SR 2% 
Lee Storm 1 56% 
Stephen Tanner 4 77% 
Chris Thompson 4 79% 
William Thompson 0 69% 
Shirley Tomblin (LIFE) 15 25% 
Rob Tripp 0 19% 
Lome Usher SR 71% 
Glen Vaillancourt 2 67% 
Bob Vergette SR 88% 
Ron Vincent SR 10% 
Botho von Hampeln SR 21% 
Jack Warner 0 48% 
Stewart Watson 0 10% 
Barry Weatherdon SR 90% 
Bill Whillans SR 25% 
Howard Whittaker 0 23% 
Vic Whittaker SR 4% 
Valorie Wilkins SR 75% 
Kent Wilkinson SR 8% 
Shawn Williams 0 48% 
Doug Wilson 3 100% 
Ronald Wing 16 100% 
Clive Woolley SR 44% 
Grant Yusak 0 60% 
Mike Zanon 1 46% 

Attendance with 100% for Year. 04-05(b ).xls 



Partners In Caring Committee 2004-05 

To: The President, Board of Directors and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

Once again this year, the PIC Committee was structured and ready to partner with the Ottawa 
Senators to sell hockey tickets, but, unfortunately there was no hockey 

However, we were able to work with the Ottawa Senators Foundation to sell 50/50 raffle tickets. 
The Foundation approached us just prior to the World Cup Exhibition series to enquire if we 
would run the 50/50 for the four exhibition games in Ottawa. Naturally, we accepted, and, with 
the support of several Kiwanians, we made it happen. As a matter of fact, $16,033 was raised for 
Roger's House. President Derek Finley presented Roger's House with their cheque during the 
telethon held in January 2005. 

A huge "thanks" goes out to all Kiwanians who worked those nights. 

Committee Members 
Director - Chris Thompson 
Vice Chair - Jeff Kyle 
Ken Nelson 
Mark Max 
Peter Nadeau 
Ed Healey 
Larry Haffner 
Mike Moore 
Lynda Campbell 
Ron Wing 
Bill Gosewitz 
Kathleen Holst 
Sandra Lee 
Shaun Vardon 
Les Morin 
Guy Bourbonniere 
Shirley Tomblin 
Peter Charboneau 
Jackie Holzman 
Tom Spence 
Ken Miller 
Ross Hadwen 
Guy Dagenais 
Alison Poirier 
Derek Finley 
Harold Moore 

Respectfully submitted, 
Clive A. Woolley, Chair 
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Program 2004-2005 

To: The President, Board of Directors and Members of the Club 

Program committee is tasked with the wonderful challenge of ensuring that our speakers 
are entertaining/enlightening/interesting and diverse! It is largely through our ability to 
engage this type of speaker that determines the attendance numbers at our weekly 
luncheon meeting. 

We have had an attendance average of 85 attendees per lunch. Our committee had much 
discussion regarding location and frequency of the luncheons in order to increase 
membership attendance. It was decided that the Chateau Laurier was our venue of choice 
and we should avoid relocating if at all possible. 

Continuing on from our previous years' committee - we worked to ensure that we 
featured our own members - and even recruited our speakers as members! 

Our committee meetings were warm and inviting - I thank each of the hosts of our 
meetings. The committee provided lively discussion and debate on all fronts from all its 
members and we thank the following for their continued support: 

Michel Podeszfinski Don Blakslee Lynda Campbell 
Sam Bhargava Don Keyes Richard Munro 
Phil Rossy Helene Fortin-Crabb Wayne French 
Art Moody Janet Dodds Ron Wing 
Derek Finley Kathleen Holst Ted Parsons 
Dominic D' Arcy Lorne Usher Wayne Beaudoin 

Respectfully submitted, 

Solange Guberman 
Chair, Program Committee 
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()rt 200 4 to Se:lt 2005 Stai sxls 
Guarant'd 

Date Billed Chateau Active SRI GSTS Mem Key Circk Air GGFC Othe 2004-2005 Programmes 
amount Laurier TOTAL Member Hon Club K Cadets Cadets Prog staff 

OcU01/04 88 75 85 64 8 11 2 Presidents' and Board Turnover Day 

OcU08/04 90 90 86 64 10 9 1 2 Hon. Peter Milliken, "Life as the Speaker" 

OcU15/04 74 70 74 60 7 3 2 2 Gisele Bernath, Music from the 50's & 60's 

OcU22/04 73 70 73 54 9 7 1 1 1 Terry Ruffell, "Motivating Sales People" 

OcU29/04 84 90 88 61 7 4 1 Ham 12 1 2 Ren Molnar, HomeFocus.com 

Nov/05/04 125 90 124 62 12 10 2 18 1 8 8 1 2 Frank Cauley, Cadets Remembrance Day 

Nov/12/04 70 90 71 56 9 3 1 2 Bruce Levy, 

Nov/19/04 1000 1000 650 no attendance was kept - 650 attendees GREY CUP Luncheon - Aberdeen Pavilion 

Nov/26/04 84 70 86 61 11 11 1 2 Donna Hicks, To Winnipeg & Back 

Decl03/04 180 180 172 42 9 119 2 Family Christmas Party 

Decl10/04 79 80 79 62 9 6 2 Shawn Williams, Ottawa 67's 

Decl17/04 70 70 68 53 10 4 1 Round Table 

Decl24/04 0 0 0 Meeting Cancelled 

Decl31/04 0 0 0 Meeting Cancelled 

Jan/07/05 111 90 108 59 12 30 2 Akt 2 2 1 EC&C District Governor, Dr. John Button 

Jan/14/05 106 80 101 62 18 17 2 1 1 Wayne Scanlon 

Jan/21/05 80 80 66 57 8 1 Annual General Meeting - No Guest Speaker 

Jan/28/05 90 90 70 45 11 6 4 2 2 Keith Powell II, US Embassy 

Feb/04/05 90 90 82 59 11 8 1 1 2 Justice Colin Mckinnon 

Feb/11/05 94 90 94 67 11 8 1 1 N/C 4 2 Valentine's Day luncheon - Lisgar 18-piece band 

Feb/18/05 107 105 107 71 9 18 6 1 2 Daniel Igali, 2000 Olympic Wrestling_ Gold Medalist 

Feb/25/05 90 90 81 51 10 11 5 1 1 2 Dr. Robert Roberts, U of Ottawa Heart Institute 

Mar/04/05 90 90 89 58 13 8 3 Bed 4 1 2 Herb Gray, Former Deputy Prime Minister 

Mar/11/05 90 90 66 46 7 5 1 4 2 1 St. Patrick's Day - Ceilidh Band 

Mar/18/05 90 90 65 36 8 3 1 4 12 1 Circle K Luncheon - Jamie Furniss 
Mar/24/05 60 60 45 36 5 1 1 2 THURSDAY. Easter/Passover Canon Fairly 

Apr/01/05 70 70 75 61 8 4 2 New Members' April Fools Luncheon 

Apr/08/05 90 90 87 60 12 8 4 1 2 David Reddaway, British High Commissioner 

Apr/15/05 90 90 77 54 8 9 2 2 2 Marion Dewar, Project 2000 

Apr/22/05 90 90 78 51 7 12 1 KMF 2 3 2 DELTA HOTEL- Sandra Clarke ACT Foundation 

Apr/29/05 90 90 83 53 2 22 3 1 2 Kim Symes, YCPO - Read-a-thon 

May/06/05 120 120 116 70 19 20 4 1 2 Sheila Copps, "When Life Deals You a Lemon" 

May/13/05 122 120 122 51 8 13 46 2 2 SALA SAN MARCO, Key Club 

May/20/05 80 80 63 45 8 7 1 2 CANAL RITZ, Breakfast Meeting, Brian J. Carew 

May/27/05 120 120 101 61 19 17 2 2 Legion of Honour. and New Members' Induction 

Jun/03/05 155 130 155 62 17 37 3 4 15 15 2 CDN WAR MUSEUM, Cadets Luncheon 

Jun/10105 75 75 77 56 6 5 KMF 7 2 1 CAPONE'S - Medical Foundation - Dr. Grimes / Dr 

Jun/17/05 130 130 112 36 9 64 1 2 CENTURION CONFERENCE Ctr, Mega-Meeting 

Jun/24/05 90 90 63 49 5 6 1 2 Hans Steumer, "Dare to Dream 

Jull01/05 0 0 0 Canada Day - Meeting Cancelled 

Jul108/05 60 60 55 45 9 1 Semi-Annual Business Meeting 

Jull15/05 70 70 59 42 3 5 Sen/ 5 2 2 "Citizenship Court" Suzanne Pinel 

Jul/22/05 70 70 52 36 8 2 1 GOL 2 1 2 OTTAWA HUNT CLUB, Bkfst, Harry Hereford 

Jul/29/05 0 0 0 Meeting Cancelled - Civic Holiday weekend 

Aug/aS/os 70 70 51 44 4 1 2 Mike St. Louis, "Moments of Mirth" 

Aug/12/05 0 0 0 Meeting Cancelled 

Aug/19/05 70 70 69 50 10 6 1 2 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT, Olaf Sigbaldaddtir 

Aug/26/05 35 35 35 32 2 1 MEXICALI ROSA Round Table 

Sep/02/05 0 0 0 Meeting Cancelled - Civic Holiday weekend 

Sep/09/05 72 70 72 54 9 5 2 2 Ron Larkin, Manager, City Housing 

72 70 72 55 6 8 1 2 Bill Gosewitz, Trends in Financing real estate 
Sep123/05 30 30 16 14 2 Chateau Laurier Round Table (CAMP SMITT 
Sep/30/05 95 95 94 63 14 14 1 2 Presidents' and Board Turnover Day 

TOTALS 5081 4955 4414 2430 419 567 34 87 18 25 23 38 43 80 TOTALS 
Guarant'd 

Date Billed tlChateau Active SRI GSTS Mem Key Circk Air GGFC Othe 2004-2005 Programmes 
amount Laurier I TOTAL Member Hon Club 'K Cadets Cadets Prog staff 

Oct 2004 to Sept 2005 Programme Stats.xls 1/10/2006 



Senior Citizens / Hands-On Committee Report 2004-05 

To: The President, Board of Directors and Members of The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

The Committee continued to run a joint program aimed at meeting both the Club's goals for 
Seniors-oriented services, as well as those of our traditional "Hands-On" activities. 
Through the different projects the committee undertook, members and in many cases their friends 
and family members, have helped to enhance the quality of life for many Ottawa Senior Citizens. 
In addition, the many "Hand's-On" activities have provided much needed practical help to our 
community. Through it all, volunteers have enjoyed a strong sense of comradeship, fellowship 
and achievement. 

Some of the activities are below (chronological order): 
November 29, 2004 - Giant Tiger Christmas Kits, Alex Dayton Center 

December 25,2004 - Christmas Luncheon, this time-honoured Kiwanis tradition of hosting a 
Christmas Luncheon for Senior Citizens was once again observed in style at the Alex Dayton 
Centre. Dominic D'Arcy entertained and amused, while over 25 Kiwanians and their families 
welcomed approximately 100 Seniors. Thank you to everyone who helped us set up and to our 
servers. 

April 21, 2005 - Citizenship's Court Reception for new Canadians Bob Horlick orchestrated yet 
another Citizenship CourtJhat saw several Kiwanians join in welcoming new Canadians with a 
small celebration featuring a cake and refreshments. 

July 1,2005 - Mayor's Canada Day Senior's Breakfast - Ottawa's mayor again hosted his annual 
(free) breakfast for senior citizens at the Aberdeen Pavilion at Lansdowne Park on the morning of 
July 1 st. The Club took on an even larger role this year as over 25 Kiwanians, family and friends 
served over 4,000 meals. 

August 11, 2005 - Seniors High Tea at the City Hall- It was with luck that we were able to 
obtain a change of venue on a short notice, that was similar to the Fairmont Chateau Laurier, and 
the Jean Piggott room at City Hall would be a welcome location for next year. We were also able 
to raise $ 777 since we had an entrance fee this year. 

August 18, 2005 - Senior Boat Ride on the Canal 

September 22-24, 2005 - Volunteers assisted with cleanup and repairs, at the Boys and Girls 
Club Camp Smitty for Thursday afternoon to Saturday afternoon. A great time was had by all. 

Thank you to everyone who contributed to the well-being of our Senior Citizens and others in our 
community this past year. 

Vice- Chair: Kanta Marwah 
Vice President: Neil McDonald 
Director: Doug Wilson 
Myrna Beattie 
Eric Cosgrove 
Bob Horlick 

Ken Bickley 
Gord Fleming 
Mike Zanon 

Sincerely, 

Janet Dodds, Chair 

Don Blakslee John Callan Paul Cook 
Helene Fortin-Crabb Wayne French Ross Hadwen 
Ducks; Chris Thompson Anthony McGlynn 
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Ways & Means Committee 2004-05 

To: The President, the Board of Directors, and members 

We began the year with a list of potential projects carried over from the previous year and 
realized that we had to concentrate on a few major projects rather than spread ourselves 
too thin over too many projects. 

Some of the fundraising opportunities we chose to proceed with are: 

- Ken Birch's putting contests - Ken continued to donate to the club all summer, with 
proceeds reaching almost $2,500. for putting contests he conducted at various local golf 
tournaments. John O'Neil has shown some interest in assisting and continuing with this. 

- Grey Cup Party - We put on a Grey Cup Luncheon Party, which was held at the 
Aberdeen Pavilion at Lansdowne, in November 2004, and more than 600 attended. 
(see report in booklet) 

- Corporate Membership - We spearheaded the introduction of our 1 st Corporate 
Member with the introduction of Billboards in Motion (BIM), and President Suzanne 
Cyr. BIM had contributed in-kind advertising to our 24HUGS project, even before 
Suzanne was introduced. 
We continue to discuss the guidelines for this new membership and will be looking at the 
different levels of sponsorship opportunities that can be offered. 

- TV Auction - After much discussion with the Auction sub-committee, and with Rogers 
TV, it was decided that we should continue with the Bon Appetit Silent Auction and not 
proceed with the TV Auction. The amount of time to put a TV Auction together would 
take more structured planning, and because of the high risk involved and the uncertainty 
of the members, we decided not to proceed at this time. Thank you to Steve Moore 
who put effort into researching this possibility and arranged meetings with Rogers TV. 

- 24HUGS - Spearheaded by this committee, see report in this booklet 
- Max Keeping Roast - Also spearheaded by this committee, see report in this booklet 

Thank you to everyone who participated on this committee and shared in our 
brainstorming. 

Committee members: 
Vice-Chair Lynda Campbell 
Vice-President Bill Gosewitz 
Director Peter Patafie 
Ken Birch 
Jackie Holzman 
Jamie Johnson 
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Yours sincerely, 

T om Beveridge, Chair 

Vic Jones 
Ross McIntyre 
Tom Pullen 
Lee Storm 
Doug Wilson 
Clive Woolley 



Young Children Priority One Committee 2004-05 

To: The President and Members of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa 

In 2004/05 the Young Children Priority One Committee managed five projects that 
touched the lives of thousands of children and families in our community. I'm pleased to 
provide you with a brief summary of our work: 

Kiwanis Read-a-thon 
• 38 (up from 18 the previous year) schools participated 
• 13,082 children, an increase of7,482 
• All Kiwanians should be very pleased that their program allowed schools to raise 

over $11,000 for their own use (primarily for libraries) 
• 200 volunteer hours from Kiwanis members 
• already 26 schools have committed for the next school year 
• Read-a-Thon received a $5000 donation from the Ottawa Citizen Literacy 

Foundation 
• Over $11,000 of in-kind donations (mostly from Kiwanians)- A big thank you to 

all those contributors 

Reading Is Fundamental Program - Connaught Public School 
• Collected and donate books for school library 
• Collected winter cloths for kids in need 
• Provided funding for a school field trip 
• Read one on one with many students 

Precious Minds Educational Video 
• Distributed and sold $2,500 in videos 

Never Shake a Baby Educational Video 
• Distributed and sold $5,310 in videos 

It's been a great year, and I would like to sincerely thank all committee members and the Read-
a-Thon consultant, Lee Scott, for all their hard work 

Sam Bhargava 
Ross Hadwen 

John Callan 
Jamie Johnson 

Sincerely, 

William Thompson, Chair 

Angela Cummings 
Howard Whittaker 
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Youth & Community Services Committee 2004 - 2005 

To: The President, Board of Directors, and members 

The Youth and Community Services Committee continues to make a meaningful 
difference in the Ottawa community. 

This year alone, the committee, through participation with The Community Foundation 
of Ottawa, has helped over thirty-five children attend camp or participate in organized 
athletic programs. 

We have helped numerous individuals in the funding of much needed medical equipment, 
and touched many lives through our support of: 

1) The breakfast program at Manor Park School 
2) The Rideauwood drug and addiction program at Elizabeth Wyn Wood Alternate 

School 
3) Harmony House for abused women 
4) Much needed supplies and athletic equipment for the Banff Avenue Community 

House 

A special thanks to Ken Birch for his hard work and kind donations to the committee, and 
to Guy Bourbonniere and his Kanata Atom Pirates Hockey team, for their kind donation. 

We have also received donations from Kiwanians Marcia Saipe, Earl Crowe and the 
Airline Operators (again through Ken Birch). 

Thank you all for your support of our committee projects. 

Committee members: 
Vice-Chair Larry Haffner 
Vice-President Neil McDonald 
Director Dawn Morewood 
Sally Burks 
Guy Dagenais 
Les Morin 
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Yours sincerely, 

Ian Sterling, Chair 

Barb Perrin 
Lee Storm 
Bob Littlemore 
John O'Neil 
Alison Poirier 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 

KPMG LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Suite 2000 
160 Elgin Street 
Ottawa ON K2P 2P8 
Canada 

To the Members of Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. 

Telephone (613) 212-KPMG (5764) 
Fax (613) 212-2896 
Internet www.kpmg .ca 

We have audited the statement of financial position of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. as at September 
30, 2005 and the statements of operations, changes in net assets (deficiency) and cash flows for the 
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Club's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

The Club derives revenue from membership fees, donations and various fundraising activities, the 
completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our verification 
of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Club and we were not able 
to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to such sources of revenue, deficiency of 
revenue over expenses and net asset deficiency. 

In our opinion, except for the effect of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined to be 
necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of the revenue sources 
referred to in the preceding paragraph, these financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Club as at September 30, 2005 and the results of its operations 
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting 
principles. As required by the Canada Corporations Act, we report that, in our opinion, these principles 
have been applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year. 

Chartered Accountants 

Ottawa, Canada 
November 16, 2005 

KPMG LLP. a Canadian limited liability partnership is the Canadian 
member firm of KPMG International. a Swiss cooperative . 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Statement of Financial Position 

September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 2004 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 344 $ 14,885 
Accounts receivable 28,717 29,762 

5,509 1,357 
34,570 46,004 

Receivable from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation 150 

Capital assets (note 4) 6,264 8,573 

$ 40,984 $ 54,577 

Liabilities and Net Asset Deficiency 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 65,716 $ 59,289 
Deferred revenue 200 2,953 

65,916 62,242 

Payable to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation 1,850 

Payable to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation 861 861 

Net asset deficiency: 
Investment in capital assets 6,264 8,573 
Unrestricted (18,949} 

(25,793) (10,376) 
Future operations (note 1) 
Economic dependence (note 3) 
Commitments (note 5) 

$ 40,984 $ 54,577 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board: 

Director 

Director 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Statement of Operations 

Year ended September 30, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

Revenue: 
Weekly raffle 
Membership fees 
Recovery of administration costs: 

Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario - Duck Race 
Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario - Dream of a 

Lifetime 
Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation 
Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation 

Weekly luncheons, net (note 8) 
Roster 
Other 

Administration (schedule) 

Deficiency of revenue over expenses 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

2005 

3,514 
55,446 

35,000 

58,268 
2,000 

10,986 
8,840 
2,282 

176,336 

191,753 

(15,417) 

$ 

$ 

2004 

4,228 
57,117 

40,000 

15,000 
36,800 
2,000 

14,985 
8,653 
2,349 

181,132 

202,302 

(21,170) 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Statement of Changes in Net Assets (Deficiency) 

Year ended September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

Investment in 
capital assets Unrestricted 

Net assets (deficiency), beginning of 
year $ 8,573 $ (18,949) $ 

Deficiency of revenue over expenses (15,417) 

Amortization of capital assets (2,309) 2,309 

...r Net assets (deficiency), end of year $ 6,264 $ (32,057) $ 

v" 
See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2005 2004 

Total 

(10,376) $ 

(15,417) 

(25,793) $ 

Total 

10,794 

(21,170) 

(10,376) 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 2004 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operations: 
Deficiency of revenue over expenses $ (15,417) $ (21,170) 
Amortization of capital assets, which does not involve 

cash 2,309 3,318 
Change in non-cash operating working capital 

Decrease in accounts receivable 1,045 1,455 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses (4,152) 4,353 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued 

liabilities 6,427 (619) 
Increase {decrease} in deferred revenue {2,753} 2,953 

(12,541) (9,710) 

Investments: 
Purchase of capital assets (1,177) 

. Advances from (to) Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation (2,000) 1,850 
Repayments from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical 

Foundation 1,139 
Advances from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical 

Foundation 861 
(2,000) 2,673 

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (14,541 ) (7,037) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 14,885 21,922 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 344 $ 14,885 

The Club considers cash and cash equivalents to be highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less. 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year ended September 30,2005 

The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. (the "Club") is a non-profit service organization within the 
meaning of the Income Tax Act (Canada) and is exempt from income taxes. The Club was 
chartered as a member of Kiwanis International in 1917. Its principal activities include providing 
services and financial support to various community organizations and projects. 

1. Future operations: 

The Club has incurred operating losses for the years ended September 30, 2004 and 2005 and 
has a working capital deficiency of $31,346 at September 30, 2005. The future of the Club will 
depend on its ability to return to profitable operations. These financial statements are prepared on 
the basis that the Club will continue to operate throughout its next fiscal period subsequent to 
September 30, 2005 as a going concern. A failure to continue as a going concern would than 
require that the stated amounts of assets and liabilities be reflected on a liquidation basis which 
could differ from the going concern basis. 

2. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is recorded on the accrual basis with the exception of donation revenue which is 
recorded on a cash basis. 

(b) Capital assets: 

Capital assets are stated at cost. Amortization is provided on the declining balance basis 
using the following annual rates: 

Asset 

Software 
Computer 
Photocopier equipment 
Furniture 

(c) Donated services: 

Rate 

50% 
30% 
30% 
20% 

The work of the Club is dependent on the voluntary services of many members. Since these 
services are not normally purchased by the Club and because of the difficulty of determining 
their fair value, donated services are not recognized in these financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended September 30,2005 

2. Significant accounting policies (continued): 

(d) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

(e) Impairment of long-lived assets: 

Capital assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of 
assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset 
to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge 
is recognized of the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value 
of the asset. 

3. Economic dependence: 

4. 

The Club provides administrative services to the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation and is 
dependent on the Foundation to provide funds for continued operations. 

Capital assets: 

2005 2004 

Accumulated Net book Net book 
Cost amortization value value 

Software $ 3,720 $ 3,461 $ 259 $ 515 
Computer 12,621 9,618 3,003 4,290 
Photocopier equipment 4,637 4,549 88 125 
Furniture 10,234 7,320 2,914 3,643 

$ 31,212 $ 24,948 $ 6,264 $ 8,573 

Cost and accumulated amortization at September 30, 2004 amounted to $31,212 and $22,639 
respectively. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended September 30, 2005 

5. Commitments: 

The Club leases premises under an operating lease that expires on February 28,2007. Minimum 
annual rent payments for each of the next two years are approximately as follows: 2006-
$11,210; and 2007 - $4,900. 

6. Related party transaction: 

Included in revenue is $2,000 (2004 - $2,000) received from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical 
Foundation and $58,268 (2004 - $36,800) received from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation to 
recover administration costs incurred in connection with funds raised by the Kiwanis Club of 
Ottawa Foundation. 

7. Financial instruments: 

The carrying values of the Club's cash, accounts receivable and accounts payable and accrued 
liabilities approximate their fair values due to the relatively short periods to maturity of the 
instruments. 

8. Weekly luncheons: 

Weekly luncheons have been reported on a net basis in the financial statements. Gross luncheon 
revenues for the year amounted to $115,601 (2004 - $128,293). 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA INC. 
Schedule 1 - Administration Expense 

Year ended September 30, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 2004 

Amortization of capital assets $ 2,309 $ 3,318 
Bank charges 3,319 3,569 
Conventions: 

International 5,674 5,525 
District 362 868 

Computer service and support 1,617 759 
Insurance 4,986 8,301 
Kiwanis supplies 3,180 1,595 
Lieutenant Governor's costs 3,492 3,744 
Programme committee 5,355 4,254 
Kiwanis magazine subscription 1,953 3,089 
Membership committee 4,468 1,860 
Kiwanis membership dues: 

International 10,610 12,223 
District 7,065 7,561 

Miscellaneous 1,784 3,296 
Strategic planning committee 2,971 
Postage and courier charges 5,652 8,641 
President's honorarium 887 1,507 
Stationery and office 13,796 13,102 
Professional fees 9,000 8,000 
Interclub committee recovery (1,048) (273) 
Public Relations committee 2,904 5,285 
Rent and municipal taxes 11,133 9,990 
Roster 5,047 4,853 
Salaries and benefits 88,208 88,264 

$ 191,753 $ 202,302 
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AUDITORS' REPORT 

KPMG LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Suite 2000 
160 Elgin Street 
Ottawa ON K2P 2P8 
Canada 

To the Members of Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation 

Telephone (613) 212-KPMG (5764) 
Fax (613) 212-2896 
Internet www.kpmg .ca 

We have audited the statement of financial position of the Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation as at 
September 30, 2005 and the statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the 
year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Foundation's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

The Foundation derives revenue from donations and various fundraising activities, the completeness of 
which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our verification of these 
revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Foundation and we were not able 
to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to such sources of revenue, excess 
(deficiency) of revenue over expenses and net assets. 

In our opinion, except for the effect of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined to be 
necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of the revenue sources 
referred to in the preceding paragraph, these financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Foundation as at September 30, 2005 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Chartered Accountants 

Ottawa, Canada 
November 16,2005 

52-
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KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Statement of Financial Position 

September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 167,821 
Accounts receivable 17,044 
Prepaid expenses 

184,865 

Investments (note 2) 85,210 

Receivable from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical 
Foundation 3,776 

Receivable from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. 

$ 273,851 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,555 
Deferred revenue 1,000 

2,555 

Payable to The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. 150 

Net assets: 
Internally restricted for "Never Shake a Baby" project 

(note 3) 30,429 
Restricted for endowment purposes (note 3) 5,000 
Unrestricted 2351717 

271,146 

$ 273,851 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board: 

Director 

Director 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2004 

152,318 
42,344 

6,320 
200,982 

80,683 

3,776 

1,850 

287,291 

8,438 
41,050 
49,488 

27,422 
5,000 

205,381 
237,803 

287,291 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Statement of Operations 

Year ended September 30, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 2004 

Revenue: 
Fundraising (schedule 1) $ 340,912 $ 232,720 
Other 12,270 10,807 
Donations {note 6} 17,082 12,182 

370,264 255,709 

Expenses: 
Fundraising (schedule 1) 164,366 123,753 
Administration 58,268 36,800 
Bad debts 899 3,893 
Bank charges and interest 2,023 1,804 
Miscellaneous 26 2,662 

225,582 168,912 

Contributions {schedule 2} 111,339 93,227 
336,921 262,139 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ 33,343 $ (6,430) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Year ended September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 2004 
Internally Externally 

restricted for restricted for 
"Never Shake a endowment 

Baby" project purposes Unrestricted Total Total 
(Schedule 1) 

Net assets, beginning of year $ 27,422 $ 5,000 $ 205,381 $ 237,803 $ 244,233 

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over 
expenses 3,007 30,336 33,343 (6,430) 

Net assets, end of year $ 30,429 $ 5,000 $ 235,7·17 $ 271,146 $ 237,803 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 2004 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operations: 
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ 33,343 $ (6,430) 
Change in non-cash operating working capital: 

Decrease in accounts receivable 25,300 14,139 
Decrease in inventories 3,000 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses 6,320 (5,238) 
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (6,883) (16,026) 
Increase {decrease} in deferred revenue {40,050} 41,050 

18,030 30,495 

Investments: 
Advances to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. 2,000 (1,850) 
Purchase of investments {4,527} {13,983} 

(2,527) (15,833) 

Increase in cash and cash equivalents 15,503 14,662 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 152,318 137,656 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 167,821 $ 152,318 

The Club considers cash and cash equivalents to be highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less. 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Year ended September 30,2005 

The Kiwanis Foundation was established in 1967 as a registered charity and is exempt from 
income taxes. Its principal activities include providing social assistance to a variety of community 
organizations and projects. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Investments: 

Investments including accrued interest are carried at cost which approximates market value. 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is recorded on the accrual basis with the exception of donation revenue which is 
recorded on a cash basis. Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases in 
net assets. Grants in excess of related costs for the period are reflected as deferred 
revenue. 

(c) Donated services: 

The work of the Foundation is dependent on the voluntary services of many members. Since 
these services are not normally purchased by the Foundation and because of the difficulty of 
determining their fair value, donated services are not recognized in these financial 
statements. 

(d) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

2. Investments: 

Investments are placed with the Community Foundation of Ottawa. The Community Foundation 
of Ottawa invests the funds. The annual investment income is used to cover charitable grants 
and service costs and to be reinvested to provide a reserve against both inflation and lower 
investment returns. 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

Year ended September 30,2005 

3. Restrictions on net assets: 

The net assets restricted for endowment purposes, $5,000 (2004 - $5,000) are subject to 
externally imposed restrictions, stipulating that the principal be maintained intact. Investment 
income is to be used by the Directors of the Club for Club welfare purposes. 

The net assets of the "Never Shake a Baby" video project, $30,429 (2004 - $27,422), are subject 
to internally imposed restrictions, stipulating that the amount be used to provide funding for future 
activity related to the project. 

4. Related party transaction: 

During the year, the Foundation paid $58,268 (2004 - $36,800) to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. for 
administration costs incurred in connection with funds raised by the Foundation. 

5. Financial instruments: 

The carrying values of the Foundation's cash, accounts receivable and accounts payable and 
accrued liabilities approximate their fair values due to the relatively short periods to maturity of the 
instruments. 

6. Donations: 

Donations represent amounts collected by different committees and are made up as follows: 

Senior Citizens $ 1,415 
Legacy for Life 3,125 
Youth and Children 9,572 
Air Cadets 2,970 

$ 17,082 

5B 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Schedule 1 - Fundraising 

Year ended September 30, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

Proceeds Expenses 2005 2004 

Bed Race $ 41,728 $ 5,480 $ 36,248 $ 29,713 
Bon appetit 29,242 8,505 20,737 28,403 
Grey Cup Luncheon 23,152 16,543 6,609 
Duck Race 9,425 9,425 2,843 
Entertainment books 2,639 1,980 659 665 
Golf tournament 111,170 45,034 66,136 40,928 
Partners in Caring 15,690 
Aktion Club bingo 15,007 15,007 1,366 
Max Keeping Dinner 92,695 62,285 30,410 
Young Children Priority 

One: 
Precious Minds 2,934 927 2,007 146 
Never Shake a Baby 7,920 4,913 3,007 942 
Read-a-thon 5,000 7,210 (2,210) (11,729) 

24 Hugs 11,489 (11,489) 

$ 340,912 $ 164,366 $ 176,546 $ 108,967 



KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA FOUNDATION 
Schedule 2 - Contributions 

Year ended September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 2004 

Air Cadets $ 12,135 $ 598 
Aktion Club 20,657 5,500 
Circle K 6,411 4,786 
Duck Race 9,085 
Golf Tournament (Adopt a school) 4,037 
Governor General's Foot Guards Cadets 8,335 9,820 
Key Club 3,519 5,650 
Bed Race re: Kiwanis Medical Foundation 15,000 15,000 
Legacy for Life 77 
Music Festival 5,000 1,660 
Partners in Caring - YCPO Read-a-Thon 12,000 
YCPO - other 710 2,030 
Senior Citizens 3,986 4,829 
Spiritual Aims and International Affairs 3,717 
Youth and Community Services 18,876 23,523 
Max Keeping Foundation 5,000 
Tsunami relief 1,000 
Katrina relief 1,625 

$ 111,339 $ 93,227 

Coo 
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KPMG LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Suite 2000 
160 Elgin Street 
Ottawa ON K2P 2P8 
Canada 

Telephone (613) 212-KPMG (5764) 
Fax (613) 212-2896 
Internet www.kpmg.ca 

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE KIWANIS CLUB 
OF OTTAWA MEDICAL FOUNDATION 

We have audited the statement of financial position of The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical 
Foundation as at September 30, 2005 and the statements of operations, changes in net assets and 
cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Foundation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 
based on our audit. 

Except as explained in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian 
generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 

In common with many charitable organizations, the Foundation derives revenue from donations, the 
completeness of which is not susceptible to satisfactory audit verification. Accordingly, our verification 
of these revenues was limited to the amounts recorded in the records of the Foundation and we were 
not able to determine whether any adjustments might be necessary to such sources of revenue, 
excess of revenue over expenses (expenses over revenue) and net assets. 

In our opinion, except for the effect of adjustments, if any, which we might have determined to be 
necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves concerning the completeness of the revenues 
referred to in the preceding paragraph, these financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Foundation as at September 30, 2005 and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Chartered Accountants 

Ottawa, Canada 
November 9, 2005 

KPMG LLP. a Canadian limited liability partnership is the Canadian 
member firm of KPMG Intemational. a Swiss cooperative. 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Financial Position 

September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

Assets 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Accrued interest receivable 

Investments (note 2) 

Receivable from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Due to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation 

Net assets: 
Internally restricted 
Restricted for endowment purposes (note 3) 
Unrestricted 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

On behalf of the Board of Trustees: 

Director 

Director 

(03 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2005 

54,863 
3,521 

58,384 

684,315 

861 

743,560 

2,100 

3,776 

150,000 
5,000 

582,684 
737,684 

743,560 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2004 

47,080 
3,565 

50,645 

722,369 

861 

773,875 

52,100 

3,776 

150,000 
5,000 

562,999 
717,999 

773,875 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Operations 

Year ended September 30, 2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 

Revenue: 
Donations $ 3,781 
Contribution from Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Foundation re: 

Bed Race 15,000 
Interest 32,544 

51,325 

Expenses: 
Medical research grants: 

RKIL - iCanSpeak Software 21,000 
Regional Geriatric Assessment Program 6,000 
Parkinson Research Consortium (University of 

Ottawa) 
ACT Foundation (CPR) 
Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario 

(Hemochromatosis) 
University of Ottawa Heart Institute 

Administration fee - Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Incorporated 2,000 
Audit 2,381 
Miscellaneous 259 

31,640 

Excess of revenue over expenses (expenses over revenue) $ 19,685 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2004 

$ 8,699 

15,000 
36,069 
59,768 

50,000 
12,000 

5,000 
5,000 
2,000 
2,277 

682 
76,959 

$ (17,191) 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Year ended September 30,2005 

Restricted for 
Internally endowment Total Total 
restricted purposes Unrestricted 2005 2004 

Net assets, beginning 
of year $ 150,000 $ 5,000 $ 562,999 $ 717,999 $ 735,190 

Excess of revenue 
over expenses 
(expenses over 
revenue) 19,685 19,685 (17,191) 

Net assets, end of 
year $ 150,000 $ 5,000 $ 582,684 $ 737,684 $ 717,999 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended September 30,2005, with comparative figures for 2004 

2005 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operations: 
Excess of revenue over expenses (expenses over 

revenue) $ 19,685 
Change in non-cash operating working capital (49,956) 

(30,271) 

Investments: 
Purchase of investments (77,860) 
Proceeds on disposal of investments 115,914 

38,054 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,783 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 47,080 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 54,863 

2004 

$ (17,191) 
47,627 
30,436 

(263,110) 
222,552 
(40,558) 

(10,122) 

57,202 

$ 47,080 

The Foundation considers cash and cash equivalents to be highly liquid investments with maturities of 
three months of less. 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Year ended September 30,2005 

The Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Medical Foundation (the "Foundation") is a registered charitable 
organization. The Foundation was established in 1980 with a mandate to advance medical 
treatment and research and to provide assistance to other organizations with similar objects. The 
net assets of the Foundation must be maintained at a minimum of $150,000. 

1. Significant accounting policies: 

(a) Investments: 

Investments are carried at cost which approximates fair market value. 

(b) Revenue recognition: 

Revenue is recorded on the accrual basis with the exception of donations which are recorded 
as revenue only when received. Endowment contributions are recognized as direct 
increases in net assets. 

(c) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and 
expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Notes to Financial Statements, page 2 

Year ended September 30,2005 

2. Investments: 

2005 

Mortgage backed securities: 
$25,000, 5.45%, maturing February 1, 2006 $ 15,129 
$30,000, 7.625%, maturing June 1, 2006 27,046 
$25,000,5.625%, maturing June 1,2006 20,948 
$50,000, 5.5%, maturing August 1, 2006 49,020 
$50,000, 4.25%, maturing September 1, 2008 48,463 
$50,000, 5.5%, maturing August 1, 2009 44,827 
$55,000, 5.4%, maturing December 31, 2009 44,628 
$50,000, 5.3%, maturing November 1, 2011 50,008 
$50,000, 5.5%, maturing December 1, 2011 47,210 
$50,000, 5.625%, maturing January 1, 2012 50,860 
$38,000, matured 
$26,000, matured 

398,139 

Province of Nova Scotia bond: 
4%, maturing February 19, 2006 50,000 

Province of British Columbia bond: 
4.30/0, maturing October 31, 2005 30,000 

Ontario Savings bond: 
3.5%, maturing June 21, 2008 50,000 

Ontario Hydro bond: 
7.75%, maturing November 3,2005 24,888 

Government of Canada bonds: 
4.50%, maturing September 1, 2007 51,872 
5.25%, maturing June 1, 2012 52,416 

Alberta Capital Finance bond: 
4.00%, maturing June 15, 2006 27,000 

Province of Ontario bond, matured 

Province of Manitoba bond, matured 

$ 684,315 

Market value $ 684,738 

3. Restrictions on net assets: 

2004 

$ 20,708 
27,498 
21,632 
49,545 
49,740 
45,722 
48,215 
51,016 
48,518 

36,934 
23,665 

423,193 

50,000 

30,000 

50,000 

24,888 

51,872 
52,416 

10,000 

30,000 

$ 722,369 

$ 721,043 

The $5,000 of net assets restricted for endowment purposes is subject to externally imposed 
restrictions stipulating that this amount be maintained permanently. Investment income on the 
$5,000 is to be used by the Trustees of the Foundation for medical research. 

CoB 



THE KIWANIS CLUB OF OTTAWA MEDICAL 
FOUNDATION 

Notes to Financial Statements, page 3 

Year ended September 30,2005 

4. Financial instruments: 

The carrying value of the Foundations' cash, accrued interest receivable and accounts payable 
and accrued liabilities approximates their fair value due to the relatively short periods to maturity of 
the instruments. 

5. Related party transaction: 

Included in expenses is $2,000 (2004 - $2,000) paid to Kiwanis Club of Ottawa Inc. for 
administration charges. 


